December %t/lf,?\1934.
DEWITT W. PIERSON, being sworn, by Coroner
Gorsline, testified as follows, on being interviewed at
room No. 103, Sparrow Hospital.
PRESENT: Coroner Ray Gorsline, Proeecutiﬁgb
Attorney, Dan Mc Cullough and Attorney Chas. Hayden.\é$§
?So
MR. PIERSON: The fi%§p» knew
about it is when called by the bellhop anqqsﬂpn I got
up I thought I would give them another Qgﬁl but when
I opened the door--, the first I thgg;ht Itd change
my clothes and I got my underweeQ(&m began thinking
maybe I better give them a ca&?}too. I opened up
my door and I got one gliQeﬁi'and that is all. I
closed the door immediqégiy, I didn't wait to put on
any more clothes, qusgh't think I had time. It was
quite hot in thgj§$il and I got out the window and I
closed the wig@pw thinking I could stay there quite a whilk
a-gmiie <§§bessary but I wasn't there but a few
moment&?}l guess probably I wouldn't say minutes, I
dogf?sthink it was, the fire and smoke started to roll
%ﬁg? from underneath me. Everytime I got a whiff of the

(:3>haavy smoke, it was almost suffocating, that is just

about all I know except what I saw of other fellows
throwing theirselves out and jumping out and calling.

MR. HAYDEN: Did you drop?



A

A.

A.

A.

A.

A.

I dropped.
MR. HAYDEN: what floor?

I was on the third. %)
R\
MR. MC CULLOUGH: What room c}\\
on three were you in? ?&
319, I dropped to the kitchen, on the tile(b{gf
below. *
>
EXAMINED BY MR. HAYDEN, N
P

Have you any idea what time it waié>hbn you woke up?
I wuldn't have a bit of an idQé\j“

You said something about tqg},ellboy called and
awakened you, what was %gsbhollering or pounding

on the door? .
It was a call, sog?ﬁ%d as if it came from the other
end of the h§i§g>

What was ]‘{'\gyell of "Fire"?
Just a.q§§3 of "Firen,
You<§$§2t know who it was?

4

ggébi wmaldnft know that.

Q\:?Bid he say anything else except to yell "Fire"?

A.

Just yelloed once, I didn't hear so very much after.
I thought I would do a little yelling too. It
might help somebody else.

Were you able to walk?

No, I wasn®t able to walk.




O

xR

Q.

A.

A.

Q.

You did n't notice whether the fire department

was there when you got around--

No, no firemen were there when I dropped. I S
didn't see them . They were just dropping ~\A®

\6’(\
EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, bv

QO
ut

and laying there.

What time did you retire, do you rememberi

what time? {&
©

About a quarter to eleven. N/
Were you disturbed during the ni%&g’ by any

boisterous conduct or hilsari@(bc':onduct in

the halls? ng
No, I couldn't say I c,)except in the next
room the telephone ‘csfl would ring once in a while.
So far as you kq§v\there was nothing to indicate
in the partid@r section you occupied, evidence
of drinkix@\or carousing?

Q
No, I*@ldn't S®Y so.
Otl}go‘chan this cry of "pFire" you heard in the
?&%1 you were not aroused by the telephone ringing

s\{& or knocking on your door?

Q.

A.

No.
When you looked out in the hall there was smoke and

flames?

I don't know as I saw much flames but the heat was

3.




intense and the smoke was terrible.

MR. HAYDEN: Where did you

say your home was? .\fa
A. Cadillac, C}Q\
Q. That will bé all. 6?5
,00
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TED KLEINDIENST, 103 Sparrow Hospital.
PRESENT: Coroener Ray Gorsline
Prosecuting Attorney, Dan Mc Cullough.

Att'y Chas. Hayden. 0466
N\

&
MR, MC CULLOUGH: oOut purp
here is we understand you made a statement&
Mr. Krauss and we have that statement aff@r he
wrote it off. If Mr. Gorsline will@%r you
and then read the statement to Y%\/lt will
be the same as a sworn statem%*and if there
are any cobrections, you o&gmalce them.
A. Alright. &
Mﬁ( GORSLINE: When was Mr.
Krause in here?, Q@
A. Yesterday mor@g, I bekieve.
\\,\ MR. GORSLINE: If you will
raise &r right hand, I will swear you,
0\6 (0ath administered by Mr. Gorsline)
a. @Owill affirm it.
\?S MR. GORSLINE: This is a statement
5\\'@' relative to Hotel Kerns fire. You are from Blissfield?

R

C) A. That is right.
MR. GORSLINE; (Reading statement)

4 I registered at the Hotel Kerns, Lansing, Michigan,

S.




A.

at about six P.M., Monday, December the 10th, 1934.

I was assigned to room 325."

)
R\2
MR. GORSLINE: "At about nine Pc‘ga\.\,

That is right.

I tried to put through a long distance call %
wife from a public !phone booth in the hot?§ While
in the booth, I observed three young m%%proach the
adjoining booth; two of these men ga@ﬁstrong evidence
of having been drinking; If I ng@the Monroe boys,
they were the ones. They al ‘b’\led to talk into the
pbone at one time; finallyéne of them succeeded in
talking into the mouthpiece and spoke about the
switchboard being out¥ of order; he asked that a man
be sent over at e to repair the board, inasmuch
as the hotel‘\é(gvery filled, and the board was
badly need\e}i(\ I did not observe where they went
from ‘t%érj\ce) but do recall that they monkeyed about
the@a\lone until they got a nickel back."

A. @(Qt is right.

AN
&’\@
O

MR. GORSLINE: "I retired
about nine thirty P.M., at least sometime between
nine and ten o*clock. My room faced the east over
a court, I was disturbed two or three times during
the night by noisy hilarity, particularly be groups

passing in the hall talking exéessively loud.




I awoke quiibe suddenly, and my first sensation
was that I smelled smoke. I lloked out of my
door and saw the whole hall in flames, the same S
coming especially fram the stairway connectin ‘Q
the floors." ?30
A. Before I looked out the door, I was all d{@“sed.
I had been to the window and thought tﬁ%?was
fumes coming from the kitchen and‘\g?“back down,
é.fter closing the transome, la}r@be;k in bed again
to see, saying in my mingd, J?g\ji‘t gets any stronger,
I would leave, although l\%ied to use the telephone

too. I can't remembez\@hether it was then or

O
after I got up the,gecond time, the telephone was
out of order, d@'t work. You can tell when
N
a telephone@dead because there just isn't
any soup\&\}rom it at all. I laid back down
and ;\(gc’t up and turned on the light and see
t@\room was hazy with smoke and put on my
@@lothes in a faslion, hurriedly, and then I
\ coming
\?\ opened the door and the fire was eeimg and
I left by way of the window.
MR. MC CULLOUGH: Coming down
the hall, the fire?

A. My room was next to the stairs, coming up from

the lower floor. I knew with this fire coming up




o

the stairs around here it ®ould be impossible to
get out, the lights went out too and I didn't know,
I thought possibly I was burned out from underneag&éa
and I went out the window. <§§>
MR. GORSLINE: "I close%&
door, pulled on a few clothes, grabbed Q§grip--"
Just a moment, no, I had my clothes<¢§ hen I
opened and closed the door. \:\Q
MR. GORSLIY{»(..Q I think perhaps
I had better read this cleﬁ?qkhrough and then you
can correct it. "Grabbeﬁ§ﬁy grip and overcoat,
and climbed out of @éwindow. I held on to the
ledge with my r?%gaﬂhand, having my overcoat and
grip in the ]‘b% hand and dropped to the roof
below. 1\/&&1 on my left arm which is broken 7~
inm yﬁ}ﬂaces. Two men were on the roof when
I ’dé%bd. They tore my overcoat into two
Pleces, tied them together and tied them to my

\és suit coat and thus we were able to reach the

ground below in the ¥ court. I went out through
the tunnel to Ottawa Street. The Fire Department
was already at the scene of the fire. I saw a
Police Car parked on the corner and was brought

in it by an officer to the Sparrow Hospital.

8.




I was the first victim to reach the hospital,

arriving at ten minutes of six. I was not

aroused at the hotel by tphone or by rapping @6

at the door.n" (.‘)(\\A

A. There is one change in there you can make, o e?s
of these fellows going over where he got a(bﬁdder
and brought it back, and I came down tl}&ﬁadder.
He got the ladder fram the fire depe‘@ﬁhent. It
was a fire department ladder. T is how I
got down and how the other fQ{&w got down, I
dont!t know, I was the fira&\'fellow down the
ladder. (§

EXAMINED BY MR, MC CULLOUGH,

Q. Did you observengé time at all when you were
awakened? .\\Q&

A. With the &Xption of one thing, if the town
clock K>ikes the half hour, I heard it strike.
If 9?, I heard a bell, similar to a clock, strike.

>

?ﬁat would make it, figuring back now, at five-

N thirt
s\{b Ve
(OQ Q. That was while you were in your room?

Q A. Yes.
Q. Before you were dressed?

A. I would say while I was lying on my bed.
9.




Q. Were the flames evident when you were out on the

balcony?
A. On the roof? (%)
R\
Q. Yes. ‘Q\
A. One fellow before I left my room, must have ‘be@o
on the first floor pretty near to the wall Q@
hollered and saj§d, "Boy, she is all afi down
in heret,. ©@.
%
Q. The smoke was dense? %)
A. When I got out, I could see so \j‘zvindows and the
corner where it was comingé; m. If this was
the hotel, back of the 8\%1, then it looked
like in that corner. ,
Q. That would be thi\&rthuast corner?
A. Be on the we%&%ll, north wall, in that corner.
The corner\l\/\am speaking of is the inside corner
towardss\“@o room.
O\ MR. HAYDEN: That would be
{@v(be{rds the bridge?
%v;owards the State Journal building.
@Q% It would be the northwest?
Q A. Northwest.
MR. HAYDEN: " That is the Grand
Avenue and Ottawa Street corner?
10,

S



A. TWhen I came out of the tunnell a chap there with
his car asked me to help him push it away.

I have thought that rather amusing since. I

believe a couple of people had jumped out the AQ%
north side, I am not sure of that, and the C‘)Q\
fire department were there turning on the hg?.s
Q. That is all O
o
S
&
®\>
N\
o
X
9
Z
N\
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Y
N
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HARRY LEVINE, room 104,
Sparrow Hospital. Sworn by Coroner Ray Gorsline.
MR. GORSLINE; Your name is \A
Harry Levine? {
A. Yes. Q;?~
EXAMINED BY MR. MG CULLOUGH, D
Q- Where is your home, Mr. Levine? {?§‘
A. Detvoit. \,\
Q. What time did you register at Qﬁg?xerns?
A. During the afternoon. <2
Q. To what room were you Egg%ned?
al 236, (<0
Q. What time did ygxbcpetlre that night if you know?
A. Between the thSQ of eight and nine.
Q. Do you knoqiS%at time you were awakened by the
fire? \\0

At o L Q:S&ﬁn't tell the exact time.

were youawakened if you recall?

‘Qj?‘Well I had been awakened several times by noise

X3> and hollering around.

Q. Which would indicate there was considerable drinking
being done in the Hotel?

A. Yes.

13.
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Q. That was during the night that you were wmwakened

that way?
A. Yes. When I say I retired at that hour, I didntt
jump in bed, to retire, I disrobed and sat around-- AQ(O
Q. You didn't leave your room after that? \C\)(\\
A. No. I took the car to the Reo garage a.roundbv
five thirty or six aB@ left it there. (b.(\
Q. Was this boisterousness quite noticeabﬁlﬁ‘sﬁ
A. Yes. \:\0

Q. Was in on your floor near your &ﬁh?
A. Over me and under me and the@%e Iloox.
Q. Did you make any complainéé;\'o the office?

A. Yo. (<C)K
.——-———'-'-‘
Q. Now could you tell %lfs exactly what it was that
awakened you? ’\Q)

>

A. I heard some@e snooping around my door. I had
already ‘h@.\glenty of rest and I opened the door
N
and aaagis "What do you want, or words to that

e ——

\S
ef‘%eQ" and he said, "Is there any smoke around here?"
ﬁg)d the smoke was coming out and he said "My God;

\(g that's the bosg_aﬁsﬁ;_gg&ijettez" get down there
@Q\ and get him out of there."
O Q. Apparently, it was some employee?
A. Yes, it was a bellboy in uniform.

Q. Did he come into your roon?

13.




o"’Q\

X0

Al Yes. I put on my trouskrs over my pajamas and

Yes,he came to the door.

Did he search inyour room?

Yes.
R\ 4
on the floor? \Q\
I can®t recall just what. vﬁo
He came inside of your room? (\6
Yes. *(b g un
RS,
That is all he said and left? \Qﬁ

N\ ”
Yes. The minute I seen the smok&\né.s getting””

denser, I ran and woke up my %ﬁ‘ ner who was

asleep — Ql
etseep in the next room. ,(' ad a hard time to

get him up. \Q)%

@)
That was 234 or 2387
4
238. o)

*

N\
At that time Qé smoke was quite noticeable?

Yes. It wag,
o
In yog&&bom?
Yeg‘\g.[t was coming up fro:: the room below. It
@n't as bad as it got later.

)
YDid you turn on your lights?

put on my coat over my pajamas and I was going
to run over and put on my shoes and it was

getting dense and I couldntty and I went out

14,




Fan

in my house slippers. My sense of direction took

me down to the elevator.

Q. Did you get out through that way through the

stairs?

A. Yes, finally.

Q. And into the lobhy? ,0(\

A‘ NO. 6
K

Q. Fire escape was it? \:\0

A. There was fire both ways. I cou@'t find—-,

time I couldn't find no St&l@%d I run for
the elevator and the smoke@&s so dense by th
time I came back to seQ,O%o locate the stairs
the smoke was dense_afid the women were shriek

)

and so were the n@@ and flames were each side

of méby that @xe and I just happened to notice a

by

e

’

ing

saalrcasedaXng from the second stairs to the

first, X r and I covered, and I covered, I
don!®¥Wrecall, I covered myself up and I went

15

to the first floor and it was a mass of

: (b,\ flames. I began looking for the entrance to

OQ’Q\

the stairway and throwing my shoulder and
body against doors and as luck would have it,
my hend went through a fire escape window,

went through some window and then unfastened

G

15.
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the door and I run onto the fire escape landing
and got to the end of it and I let myself down.
I run along, I don't know just where, along ng
that river bank to the bridge and there happened(b
to be standing a ladder that was painted crig?g
cross and I climbed that until I gotto t e>
top. I got to the top and I was havyeg great
difficulty in getting hold of the @n on the
bridge and finally got up and r@?‘into the
Wentworth Hotel and I pleadq§$$1th a man there
to get me a taxi cab andé?; ng me to the
hospital which he dogs}
Q. Did you by chance gbserve the time during the
time before yougigft for the hospital?
A. No. ‘Q{b
Q. As yo% §$&£ed you were aroused by someone

snogggbg around in front of the door which
yﬁ@?iater found to be a bellhop?

&Q?e S e
é;é?~ Do you know whether or not he went into any
Q§Q a+ other rooms on that floor or did he leave
C) immediately and go downstairs?

A. I said, "Why dont't you wake up thepeople if

there was a firet" and he said, "Oh hell, I've

16.
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&

A.

got to get the boes up." That is the last I

heard of him. I said, "How do you get out of

here?" Had I turned seven or eight doors down

and could have walked down the fire escape and / uQ§b

got out without a scratch.

S

EXAMINED BY MR. HAYDEN, €;?~

The smoke was so thick you couldn't see aqg;hing

when you got out there? Q§S\

The first time I could see alrigh§<§S§'

You couldn't have seen a placaiggbr warning of

fire escapes when you got iquhe hall?

No, not by the time whenqgsgot my trousers and

got on my hat. By tQ2€§%ime the smoke was so

dense, I couldn't ée'e nothing. I tried to

follow my sense&g? direction.

This boy thSﬁame walking or bursting in, did he

knock opc’}h\e/ door?

I he§é§$§omebody snooping around and I had had

pkﬁ y of sleep that night. I went to the door

d said 8 "Who is it?" and he said, "Is there
\Y

§S} a fire in there?" I heard that and bpened the

door and turned on the light. I took him to
be a bellboy. He had a red coat on.
MR. GORSLINE: You hadntt smelled

fire or smoke or fire before that?

17.




A.

No.

MR. GORSLINE; Was the smoke quite
)
evident after he came into your room? ,\g&

N\
&
V&

smoke was coming from down below, some dammqe>

I could smell smoke but it appeared to me the

fool had thrown away a cigarette or sameth@dng

like that, {&
¥
N
Q
Q0
o
<
g
(<O
% V4
¥
W2
N\
e
\
xS
O\%
>
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A.

Q.

E. A. TELSER} Sparrow Hospital,

Sworn by Corono® Gorsline.

EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH,

Where is your home? 'QQ%
Detroit. c‘)(\\
When did you register at the Kerns? 6?3

About three thirty Monday afternoon. (b.(\

What time did ySu retire that evening?(b&*

We went to a picture show and we \é@ur dinner
later in the cafeteria at the I&Ql and then we
retired to our room. Qrb

Were you distmmbed? Q‘}O\'
I heard drunken pa.rtiQQK as a matter of fact,
disturbed us all %i'ght. I am a fairly sound
sleeper and 1 gg}%'t pay attention to it. At

four thirt{i@ the morning I was awakened by

some onz\éWearing and loud voices in the hallway,

outgid of my door.

J

Yoau' room was what?

QV 38. We had adjoining rooms with a@ in between.

C)(OQ A.
Q.
A.

How were you awakened?
Mr. Levine awakened me.

By coming through the bath--

That is rather hazy to me. 1 think when he awakened

me he was standing in the bathroom. I wakened up and

19.



he said to me, "It seems like there is a fire.
There is a lot of smoke in my room."

Q. Was there any smoke in your room? QQ%
N\

*

A. DNone, I didn't notice any smoke in my room and C‘)Q
when I got up I got up and went in the hallv% §—
MR. HAYDEN: Was your rgﬁ
that room that opened up into his roon}gﬁ
4. We had adjoining rooms with a batl@@&between.
I got up and went into the hal&‘@ and looked
to my right and the lights QQ still all on,
looked to my rignt and i%‘?h'xe front section of
the hallway was a deQ@Kcloud of smoke. I
said to Mz Levine,ggﬁas, it is a fire alright,
letts get our ;g.}%gs and get to hell out of
heren". Witt‘\Qﬁma‘c, I walked back into my room
and for:t\éately for me I had no unpacked my
bag @ ust hung up my clothes, opened my
ba§ efore I retired, my slippers, bed room
?S{%Lippers and my toilet articles, that's all I
s\\(b'\ took out of the bag, when I got up, I put on
O(DQ my clothes over my pajamas and put on my shoes
and after I put on my shoes, closed the bag,

and Mr. Levine it shounded from the entrance,

presumably from the entrance to his room,

20.



to the hallway, and said, "This way out, Ed4".

It couldn't have been any more than three or five
seconds that I reached the hall, with my bag in

my hand, and I looked around in the hallway and s(\\A
noticed that he wasn't in sight, several peoplw&o
there but he wasn't there and I rushed into@
smoke and after then I commenced to chok&up

and shouted his name to tell him to .le@'back

the other way to the fire escape.®\>

Q. Did you know where the fire ex;@%e was?

SR e~

A. Yes, fortunately for me, I[sQ ticed when 1

retired there was a litot:@.’red sticker over
the transome which sa Fire Escape at the
end of the hall..\Q?noticed that when I
retired. Wl}et&r th_is automatically came
back to m{'\or\ whether I just turned around
and no%‘ccéd the fire escape, I dont!'t know.
But@gter I commenced to choke up in the
K@@i{e and I couldn*t go furbher, I backed
(z‘\?\out of it znd came back to my room and came
s\\ back to the end of the hall way where the
C)(b door to the fire escape is and told the

fellows in the hall there was a fire escape

here, let's go out this way. I got to the

21.




fire escape first then I remembered I forgot my

brief case in the room and I left the bag on the
fire escape and I went back in the hallway. oOur ,nggb
room was south two or three doows, I can't recal{éf>
the number of doors towards the front of the e;PN
building beyond the fire doors and when I 6&5;
back into the hallway, the fire door w Qﬁ&osed
and some one was standing at the dc<§§? I was
considering where my room was a&q came to
the end of the hall where th&)fire door
shut off further advancessg? ldoked at the door
on the right and I beK%ng it was 242 or 244.
I knew that wasntt waroom and I wetit to go
further and cagﬁg;b the fire door and some one
was standin{/& their shirt sleeves and said,
"You can‘€§§o in there" and I said, "Why? 1

’é>
left pyPbrief case and I want to go and get
iagband he opened the door and the place was
\:Qéhst a mass of flames. I returned to the
’§g> fire escape and walked down and went over into

(:féQ the power building and was apparently one of

the first to reach there or one of the first

few and shortly after they started coming in,

some were being helped in. As a matter of

22.




O

N

Q.
A.

fact, I went out and helped one fellow in myself,

in various phases of injury, undressed and some

9
R\
pajamas. One fellow I believe had his leg brok%§$‘

Some one said, "Get a doctor" and I yelled, "Qé%

with pajamas and some had underwear on and some

the ambulance down here." I said to the‘QSbrator,
"Get every ambulance down, come down tdﬁ*he Kerns
fire, people are injured and neengédical attention
and hospital attention" and shepghid "Alright, I
will do that." A fellow p ced a bottle of
whiskey and said, "This @llow needs a drink of
whiskey" and starte @Qgive him a drink of whiskey,
then I started tq ook for Mr. Levine. I didn't
know where he.@&% until an extra came out the
next mornisgsbbl thought he was in the fire.
Do you‘angil at all that you noticed the time?

N
Five dRirty.
1ve<3p Tty

Q. W%eQdid you notice that?

A ‘d%hen I got over into the power house, it was

e

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

é}» five thirty two then.

By your watch?

Yes.

How long a time would you say had elapsed?
I dont't think over five minutes.

From tie time Mr. Levine--

23.




A.

Q.

No, from the time Mr. Levine awakened me, I don't
think it was ower seven minutes. I wouldn!t swear
to that, just a haphazard statement. QQ

EXALINED BY MR. GORSLINE, >
: L E2s S
A3 . eny: time, did you see any group of people?bv
Yes, out in the hallway. ®°
Did you see them get out of the buildir}ﬁ*
Two or three walked down the fire eﬁi@%e when I
was leaving. %)

&

Did any others start in the Qﬁr direction?
'%\gay if anyone else

Z
did, I started in theQéer direction myself

Mr. Levine did. I couldn

but when it got sqbs(moky and got a couple
mouthsful, I cou)bﬁ)gt see any reason to go
further and r@id, "Back this way, Harry, is

v/
the fire eé>a el,
Q y

That *:i\é\'all :
>
@

24,




A. Yes, sir, so

ALBEKT B. HANSON, 108 Sparrow Hospital.

Sworn by Coroner Gorsline.

S
R\ 2
MR. GORSLINE: I will read th@

9)
over and see if you want it to go on the reé?éd,

and after I am through reading it, you cafNmake
what corrections or additions that yop\want to it.
4
MR. GORSLINP@\/Your name is
NS
Q’b

Albert B. Hanson?

A. Yes, sir. (.’o\,

A

&

%%)\%ORSLINE; 0f Oscodo, Michigan,

connected with the, State Highway Department?

A. Yes, sir. ‘&\@6
©@. MR. GORSLINE; (Reading Statement)
f‘I\éﬁ'ived in Lansing about one thirty A. M.
Mop@i\, December the 10th from the north. I went
dg}actly to the Kerns Hotel where I registered and
\Qwas aseigned to room 2189, Monday ni‘ght I ,ret_;ireg
about nine otclock. I was disturbed in my sleep to
" such an extent that I slept very fitfully. There
was noise, shouting and singing by men and women.
Such noise came from rooms across the hall from me'

and in the wing north from me and this was particu-

larly annoying. About four A:M. I arose with the

25.




intention of getting out of my room entirely but
noticing that the noise was beginning to subside

I returned to my bed and finally fell agleep.

S
R\

It seemed to come from some distance from my roox@\

I was suddenly awakened by a woman's cry for help.

I jumped up at once and went to my window whiciéS
was open. I ldoked out to see if there we any
evidences of fire which might occasionqs?%aﬂl for
help. I saw no flames, but smelled“\@%ke and almost
immediately I heard more cries f help coming from
every direction. I thought Qﬂéuld have ample time
to dress and search for a.é)re escape. I slipped
off my pajamas and pu @Q)a rubber stocking which
I wear on my right lég, pulled on my underwear,
and had the unde%g%ar about half buttoned, when
I heard a no§§§ in the corridor that sounded like
the blag&ﬁS?/a mighty wind and at that instant
flamesésgbe into my room along the carpet under
t <;%or and in another instant the whole carpet
‘iéP my room burst into flames. Not more than two
‘<s§>' minutes had elapsed from the time I heard the
Q§Q call £r for help that awakened me until the

Cb carpet in my room had burst into flames oompletely.

I made for the window, climbed through it aud let

myself down the outside, holding to i% the inside
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of the sill with my right hand. The flames were

searing my arm and so I had to let go and drop

9
R\
I had a broken leg when I landed. A man from €§§“

to the roof below me. I hit the roof and knew

the floor above my room dropped to the roof \és
beside me, incurring no injury because haS?new
how to land, turning sort of a somersau@% just
as he struck.the roof, he shouted,o§gggz save
you' next to us, was a window wihigh he broke,
got me through and into wha{zﬁﬁpeared to be a dary
cleaning establishment. zgere he grabbed two
overcoats, one for e Q§bf us, broke the window
in the front door gxﬂ secured help of several
men, among them’fg&emen, to carry me across the
street to th§gaby of the Detroit Hotel. By
that tipe§>f could see that the entire front

of thqa\ztel was a mass of flames., I later

\¢
aaég;tained that my rescuer was Burt Olcott of

Vég%troit, a fire insurance inspector. In subsequent

assistance at rescue work, he froze both feet.

I have his name and address. From the time I awakened
until I reached the street not more than five

minutes elapsed. I never saw anything like it in my

life.®
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EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH,

Mr. Hanson, was there any evidence of flames in

this, what you thought was an upholster's shop

when you went into it? ‘~SQ$9

N\
No, I said a dry cleaning-- <§§>
Dry cleaning and taylor shop, you didn!'t se ames
there? Q§>
You mean in the shop? qg;\

O
Yes. \>
No, not a bit. \{‘
Was there any smoke there? <2
S

NO. @

That is on what is thQd he ground floor, that
enters into the s‘r@et?
Yes. \\
4
MR. GO@NE: (Reading Statement)
ﬂ\lﬁ)\'thinking about the fire since, I recall very
di ctly, that when I went to my room Monday morning

iymediately after I had registered, my sense of smell

?Sdetected an odor which reminded me of benzine. I

figured at the moment that the help had no doubt been
doing some general cleaning in preparation for the
anticipated rush of the special session of the State
Legislature. I noticed at the time that the carpeting

on the floor of my room looked uncommonly clean and
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bright as if recently cleaned. Since then, I have
conjectured that this might be an explanation for

the rapids spread of the fire, inasmuch as I had (%]
an opportunity to witness how the carpet in my \ésga
room instantly burst into flames all over an at
these flames had come in under the door, thhently
following the carpeting. Another obsellvation I

made in my brief stay at the hotelAt§g>that it made

a very disgusting impression moz, \;. As an illustra-
tion, when I went to my room,ﬁSkhay evening about
eight o'clock, Mr. Main,%gﬁ iedd,was with me. We

took the elevator up. O&e elevator girl made

some very suggestivg advances to us while we were

in the car, by'ngé m I mean she actually put her
hands on us\gn various places and remarked, "There!ll
be a hotxgiﬁe in the old town tonightW.

Cut o \%he quotation marks"in various places¥ I

\
di8't say that. MR. GORSLINE:
A little later

‘?SI returned to the lobby, using the elevator to

descend. Again the elevator made the advances
she had made before. Then when I went to my
room to retire at about nine otclock, two other
men who had rooms on the same floor as mine

happened to be going up in the elevator with me.
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The girl made the same suggestive and immoral advances

to these two men. When we left the elevator at our

9
AQ’
noticed that the other two men were notfollowing @\

floor, I was making the bend in the corridor and

I looked back and saw them in the corridor dag&ng
up and down with the elevator girl and s1ng5@g,
8"There'll be a hot time in the old tovn}bﬁnlght g
The elevator girl had dark brown ha@ I would
know her again if I saw her." \{g)
A. That is a bit strong on theQ@moral advances'",
That is my conclusion, not’;\ny knowledge, I don't
know. Qég
Q. Wasshe apparently én‘toxicated?
A. No. Q\Q’
Q. She was s1n®&g a song?
ds, There we)’&}t{be a hot time in the o0ld town tonight".
\g\ MR. HAYDEN: I want to ask you
f Qhe purpose of the record, was this young lady
v ctually putting her hands on your private parts?
\(&\ No.
(OQ MR. HAYDEN: Or was she just acting
Q in a familiar friendly way in taking hold of you men?
A. That is what I tried to convey.

Q. He said that she was pinching his arm?
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A. Yes, Just took hold of it and slapped it a little.
Q. Did you by chance observe the time at all during

e
S

the morning of the fire?
A. Only when I got up at that time, four o'clook. c‘)(\
Q. You don't know other than that? 6?3
.‘o NO. @Q
Q. You dropped back to sleep before you a%® were
aroused? \~:\Q\
A. Yes, <
&
Q. That's all. Q(b
&
N
QO
6/
N
&
N2
O
\g\
Q\%
&°
O
.s\{b
R
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ALVAH D. CARR} Room 112, Sparrow

Hospital.
Sworn by Mr. Gorsline,

MR, GORSLINE; I will read this 466
statement and if you want to verify it, £ give any KC\)Q\
additons or corrections to it. 6?“

(statement of Alvah D. Carr, Reo Sales, ing,)
\

"I had lived at the hotel for some t\:lQKQ' ocoupying
room 133, right acroes the hall from Da\o}nonroe's living

room. I had retired that night, Mo December the 10th
at about ten forty-five o'olock\'QI was disturbed eonsid-
erably during the night by nK@% of all sorts. There
were men and girls, talki&,o gshouting and running up and
down the corridor. ;tdb;s very boisterous and hilarious
in the halls. 1 h{@% voices coming from' Dave's apartment
when I went to {(& I cannQt say whose voices they were
because 1 oo@ not see the people in there. 1 was
awakene the erackling of flames in my room, about a
a fooé@nd a half from the head of my bed. I scrambled
t{?§e window and dropped to the roof of the one story
"\‘&nding below, and from there to the ground and then ran
C)(b' out of the tunnel into Ottawa Street. There I stopped and
looked up at the building and observed flames shooting out
of the windows of Dave's apartment. I stood in Ottawa
8treet about ten to fifteen minutes, But did not observe
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the fire department as being there during this time.

I finally obtained transportation to the Sparrow
Hospital. I was not awakened by the ringing of the S
‘phone, heard no rapping at my door, nor did I \AQ

>

hear anyone shout "Fire®.® Q
A. Yes, sir, that is righs. bv
EXAMINED BY MR. HAYDEN, ‘b(\
Q. Do you know whether the Fire Departme‘éwas there
or whether you just failed to see t\‘&?

A. If they were there, I didn't s@&hem. I was
wondering why, they were OP\QQWO blocks away,
why they didn't come. &Qg

Q. Did you look at any {(Qnite time?

4

A. No. Qg

Q. Were you one ‘{fb&}he first ones out?
A. Yo, otherx‘v/&'e out on the roof and kept dropping

all aroi@' me when I got out there.
Q. The ‘@}e was confined to the north end of the building

witen you got out?
\Q
{VSure.
.s\(&;. Was 1t confined or in other parts of the building?

C)(b A. No, it was right there, I looked to see.

Q. Did you see people coming down the fire escape?

A. ] see more coming out the windows than the fire escape.
Q. Jumping, you mean?

A. Yes.
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MR. MC CULILOUGH: Were yourlights on
in the room, did you turn them on?

A. No. ®%
R
Q. That is all. , s@s
KC’
6?‘
’OQ
Q
{b
o
&0
Q"b
o
<
A\
(<O
%/
N
&L
\
o
\
xS
Q\%
Q’b
<
. \?*
{(0

34,




A.

Q.
A.

A.

Q.
A.

Q.
A.

AN

&
O -
A.

Q.

GEORGIA BALL, sworn by Coroner

Gorsline, @@
PRESENT; Prosecuting Attormey Dan Mc Cullough a@
Attorney Chas. Hayden, \0
EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, 6?“

Now, what time did you register at the Kern§\

Let's see, late in the afternoon, proba,?}y five or

six, probably six o'clock. ‘\\QK
On December the 10th? &Q\/
Was that the night? Q(b
Monday? @\'

Yes. Qoﬁe’

You were living wi%'}iancy?

Yes, she was liv{‘& with me at 409 W. Ottawa.

That day, Ju%)\explain about the furnace?

We hadn'{e‘}é any heat. I had been down to Detroit
for tl@veek end and when I came home and found out
th&@iler hadn't been working and so Nancy thought
’Q@ ought to go and stay over night instead of staying
there with her cold and we went to the hotel. My
little Birl wasn't with us.

You and Rancy occupied the same room?

Yes.

What room was that?
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A. The second floor.

Q. You don't know the mumber?

A. No, we occupied the szme bed. @9

Q. What time did you go to sleep that night, about (,‘)(\\A
what time, do you know? ?S

A. I don't know, ten thirty. (b(\b

Q. Was it before midnight? @

A. Yes, wasn't especially early or esp@ally late.
Q. Both of you are employees of the@}gte Building?

A. Yes.
Q. You were in the Fire nars%g 's Department?

A. Yes.

Q. And she in the Welfagr Department?

A. Yes. \\Q%

Qs You had pla%ﬁ@'on going to work the following
morning? \/

A. Yes, wé\\lad.

Q. \awakened you in regard to the fire, do you

Q%call?

&VI don't know, seemed like people going by our
(O'Q dooxr all night.

C) Q. Would you say there was loud talkhng?

A. Yes, seemed to be considerable noise in the hall.
Q. Was that what awakened you or was there some

specific thing that awzskened you?

36.




O’b

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

Q-

A.

Q.

I don't know, I can't say. I think we were just
attracted by the noise.

Now, when youfirst discovered there was fire in

the building, how did you discover that? What drew\(\

it to your attention do you recall? ?S
Not unless the people talking? (b(\6
Did you notice smoke or fire? (06

Ko, I don't think we did, I think we.séard people
yelling, yes, that is it, heard Pesp Ye yelling.

2
o
3

Were you awakened first or é{&mcy Parker awakened

first? é\,

I prohably was. You oa.bﬁ%ver wake her up.

Did you happen to look“at the time at all, do you
know what time 1 &s when you started to get
out? Q(O'

I don't tl;\\k so. I lost my watch. It seems

as thow@owe looked out the window fronting on
Gra@\?treet.

Q@were in the front part of the hotel?

\?‘Yes, we had a room on Grand Street.

Q’\\Q How did you get out of the hotel, do you know?

Seems like I climbed out the front window, I
don't know, it seems like when we knew there

was fire we got awfully scared.
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Q. Do you know whether Nancy Parker came out with
you or not?
A. Ko, I don't know. ‘<§£b
EXAMINED BY MR. HAYDEN, K(\)(\\
Q. Do you know where yougot out, what part of t e‘?~
building you got out of?t Q§>
A. VWell, it seems as 1 remember standing aégiing
out the front window and went out. \‘Q
Q. You mean on the Grand Street st&ﬁb
A. Yes. Q(b&
Q. Did you jump from the windg?
A. I don't know, I hate <§§2ve you question me
because I really dontt know.
Q. Was there the figg'department out there when you
came out? .\Qﬁ
A. Yes, I ;8§;K%er the fire department, I remember
Paul %éﬁe, 1 thought probably he'd sece me. I
kné;siin from my department.
Q. <Bldn't any of them put a ladder up or didn't they?
: \?~Well, I don't know, seems like they would have
Q§$\ though doesn't i1t? I don't remember, when I seen
Cb Paul Lefke, he would help me, I really thought.
MR. MC CULLOUGH: Did you know any

of the gueets there at the hotel at all?
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A. No, we just went down there, didn't even go
outside of the room, I don't believe. We didn't
pay attention to anybody. We were tired and . 466
went down and went to bed. (‘)(\\
MR. MC CULLOUGH: You both h%?‘
been away over the week end? fb(\
A. Yee, we went into the lobby, we met 93& Monroe.

He was alwaye so kind of nice. {é}Qame up and

spoke to us. %]
MR. HAYDEN: Qfé}\\{‘ you went into the
10bby-- Qé\'
™ A. About six o'cloock. QOK
MR. 6Hﬁ’{DEH: Doug was apparently
alright, nomné?
A. Yes. ‘QK
\/ KMR. HAYDEN: He hzdn't been drinking?
A. &rehall Hungerford from Coldwater was there.
MR. MC CULLOUGH: Dpid you have trouble
?36 getting a room at the hotel, was it crowded?
\(b.\ A. No, because Nancy had called in the afternoon.
C)(OQ MR, MC CULLOUGH: When did youdiscover
the condition of your apartment being cold and the
furnace out of repair?
g A. I knew that Sunday night when I got home from Detroit,

came in on the seven-thirty train. Joan and I stayed




)

Q.
A.
A
N
&
Q"b

there all night and when Nancy come in she didn't
want to stay in the cold house and then we decided

to go to the hotel and stay over night. S

<
The only two people that you know were in the \(\\4
hotel is Doug and Mr. Hungerford? Kc’
Yes, Marshell Hungerford. Doug spoke to us<\6 i

think Nancy called and asked him for a &&Nation

*

£ v >
oXr us \\Q&
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NORMAN PEAHLSTEIN, Room 202,

Sparrow Hospital.

MR, GORSLINE: Wwe are conducting S
an investigation in regard to the Hotel Kerns ~\A®
fire and we would like to get a statement from @(\

A. Yes, I willbe glad to give 1. bv
MR. GORSLINE: I will swe'@* you.
(Witness sworn by ur.‘ Go\ﬁ&ine)
EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, \

Q. Where is your home, Mr. Pearls{b@%‘l

R

X
Q. You were registered at t{@ otel Kerns on the 10th
O

A. My home is in Boston.

off December? Q
4
A. Yes. The 10th o‘f@ﬁzcember, I had been there about
N

five or six we@.
\S)

room?

Q. What was y@
A. 249, \96\'
Q. Whec”@me did you retire the evening of the 10th?
A. %&t same night I left the street, I went up to
\?gthe Lansing Theatre and stayed there about amhour.
"\\(b The picture they had up there I had seen before and

&

I got tiréd of it and walked out and went to the

hotel, must have been about ten o'clock.

Q. Did you go immediately to your room?
A. I went immediately to the room, stopped a t the news
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A,

\’b
cfz’Q

stand and bought a paper and took up to the room,
VWiere you aroused during the night by noise?
Every night there they always do have parties S
80 I knew there were parties and I didn't mind ‘§§
it 80 much, That particular night people we <$>
shrieking and hollering "What's the m&tter a}th
the elevator, what!s the matter with thﬂrgtairs?"
I am a light sleeper. N
MR. HAYDEN: rh‘aw was the first
time you knew anything was mr&ﬂ@?
Yes. Then again I wasn't éZre. I thought it was
just drunks who had stqﬁggh there and just hollering.
When I had an idea é&hething was wrong, I = imme-
diately got out @fobed and I looked in the hallway
and people wzﬁ} running up and down, hollering,
seemed t b a gale of smoke and fumes. I couldntt
keep mggﬁead up. I started to close the door. I
kqs’gi was in danger. I put my pants over my
Q?Ead the door blew open after I closed it, blew

N
\j?‘ open again and the flames came toward me in my

room and the lights went out. It all hgpened in
about five m®w minutes. I poked my head aa out,
come back, the doar opened and the lights went out,
all you could hear was hollering *"What in hell, is
the matter with the firemen?" "What in hell 1s the
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A.

A.

“
<
Wy

matter, it takes so long for the firemen, what
in hell kind of firemen are theyj}% The worst

screeching you ever heard. Notaing was leit

for me to get out at all. I said, "What shall \AQ%

I do, Jumph KC\JQ
MR. HAYDEN: 7You mean yob ald

that to yyourself? (0(\

Yes, to myself. Run back, a mass oi@mes here
and I took those sheets and tied\:)gm together
as many as I could, I figured(&at was the best
way, they would kind of ki@rbmy fall. I jumped
oﬁt the window and I s \dovn those sheets and
when I fell, I fell@q my back, the sheets in my hand
they gave a.wa.y‘. o.;,was stunned for a moment. 1
could hear p@ie hollering, tried to crawl
along and\/gd no place to go, it was so dark,
all y@ould hear--, I didnt't know where to go
I did fe2ll and finally, as I remember, it
@ust have been about ten minutés later, the
firemen arrived and then I saw, several lights
got around and I saw where I was. I had to
Jump down another small embankment.
You didnt't observe the time at all when you went
around?

No.
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A.

MR. HAYDEN: Were you notified

by any call?
I wasn't evennotified or nothing. 4@6
By phone or rapping on the door? c‘)(\\

No, nothing, nobody knocked at the door and ng?s
telephone or nothing to say the place was Qﬁ

I co& hear

people hollering, and women, "What t@hen is

fire, didn't hear nothing at all.

the matter with the firemen. wh@the hell is
the matter with the firemen?Q@at is the matter
that it takes them so lon%ﬂ

That's all, (<OK

44.




WILLIAM JACOBI, Room 411 St.
Lawrence Hospital.

SWORN BY CORONER GORSLINE,

9
R\ 2
to make a statement in regard to the fire. You c\)(\\

are probably familiar with the fact we are mag%
an investigation? ®Q
A. Only one statement I can make, I don't %‘(}y much
about the fire, I didnft get a minub@ notice.
EXAMINED BY MR. GYLLOUGH,

R

Q. Where do you live? Q(b

MR. MC CULLOUGH: Would you care

A. I live at Rutherford, X. J(;\

Q. Whendidyou register atQ@{e Kerns?
A. Monday night. ’

Q. What room were y@g?ssigned?

A. 317. ‘é

Q. What time \\( you retire?

A. About \en thirty.

Q. WhenQ:s your attention first drawn to the fire?

A. K@eard the crackling of flames and heat in the room.

Qg You did not receive notification either through
Q(DQ means of the telephone or a knock on your door?

A. None at all.
Q. Had you been aroused during the night at all by

noise or carousing?
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A. No, I was tired and I went right to sleep.
Q. And when you awakened, the flames were in your

room?y s AQ
N\

W
A. Over the transomeé and when I opened the win«!§6
to see where I had to jump the draft dr{b em
afterme and 1 couldntt wait, I coulde/@ stop
for my money. I had about thirtyﬂ&lars, X
didn't stop for dough, that'sQﬁ I came out
with, those blue paj)amas. Q)%\
MR. IQQEN- Were you barefooted?

A. They were all over the top of the room.

Q. Over the transome?

A. Yes. I went to see d_apw far to jump. I went to
the door and ope%} the door and it was all flames,
no chanoe t{/&t out, I slammed the door shut and
when 1 d (}' the transome window fell and broke
and @draft from the window I opened chased the
ﬂ@es almost to me.
\v MR. HAYDEN: The flames were right
\,@' on you and youdidn't wait at all?
Q"b . I didn't wait.
MR. HAYDEN: You didntt try to
attract help or anything?
A. It was too far, the whole buiiding seemed like it




was in motion.
Q. Did you nltice the fire department at all?
A. I landed on the back roof where I lay a half hour. Q%
Finally another fellow dropped off and he run oug\\
to get help and two firemen came with a ladd r?S
and I slid down the ladder. (b(\
MR. HAYDEN: You sai qu layed
a half hour, were you unconscious? ‘\‘QK
A. 1 was conscious a few minutes 8&‘@1‘ I struck.
Phis knee hit my chin and I Qﬁbably got knocked
out. I ea crawled to the éof to see how far I
had to go to the nextQ@%. I guess I would
have dropped that %6, no firemen around. All I
could hear was le hollering "Help®. One
woman I hear@creaning and she died away. The
sounds g@\.\wfmker and weaker. Men were hollering
help.@e\e me on the fourth floor. After I dropped,
8 %eQ men dropped after me, you could hear them
?ﬁ&ump and holler for them and get no answer, I
s\(b'\ think the firemen got the rest on the roof.
@Q Q. Did the lights go on in your room?
O A. I didn't even try to turn them on. It was light
enough. I didn't try to tphone or anything. I
knew it was on fire and thst was enough.

Q. You didn't look at your watch to see what time it was?
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A. I didn't take time for anything, just left the room,
if I kept my window down a few minmutes and dressed
myself and got somé money--but 1 was anxious to S
see how far that drop was. As soon as I opened ‘AQ

S
&

the window, that wasthe end. I lost all my ?3
clothing and grip and samples. (\6
>

Q. Thatts all. 6
4
©

2%
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FRANK S80CHIA, Room 418, Sparrow

Hospital.
SWORN BY CORONER GORSLINE,
EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, f AQQ
N\
Q. Phere do you live? C}(\
N
A. 132% Ottava Street. 6?~
Q. That is the Volunteers of America? (b.(\
A. Yes. 6
4

Q. When did youfirst receive notice of t\i/@ﬁre?

A. Half past five in the morning. &Q

Q. Did you look at the clock or th@h to determine that?

A. XNo. KQ%\

Q. How were you notified? QO

A. A fellow came runn‘itéggﬁp from the kitchen and said
the Kerns Hotel @ﬁ\buritng'l’

Q. Do you know \h}Qt was?

A. I dontt k \'his name, I know he worked in the
kitch \0}1 believe his name 1s Smith.

Q. Did Qpou look at your watch to determine that time

Qsthe clock?

/g"\{blio.
C) « That 1s just an estimate?

A. Yes,
Q. You were alding the fire department in the rescue work

they were doing?
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‘o Yes.
Q. They were there, the fire department when you got

there? ‘ AQ%
A. Yes. | C\)(\\
?$
Q. You were injured as a result of your work?
A. Yes. <>
Q. You were not in the hotel? QS;\
A. I was in the lobby before I went on<§SL hose line.
Q. When you first got word of the ﬁqﬁa what part of
the building was burning? <2Q}
A. All parts of it. Q)é\
Q. It was all overthe ban@ng was 1t?
A. Bure. Qp
Q. You were 1njureq8§hen a wall caved in?
A. Vhen a wall dgaed in on Grand Avenue.
\(}' MR. HAYDEN: Wwas the fire department
there: iSBn you first went there?
A. eb ir.

?$®

\(& a bunch of people around there at that time?

Q’OQ

MR. HAYDEN: Quite a lot of people,
o No, there wasn!'t such an awful mob around there at
that time. They kept coming after 1 got there. At
the time I was hurt there was quite a few people.

Q. That's all.




THOMAS SKEDGELL, Room 213, St.
Lawrence Hospital.

PRESENT: Coroner Ray Goreline,
Prosecuting Attorney Dan Mc Cullough Q%

Attorney Chas. H. Hayden. \4
SWORN BY CORONER GORSLINE: \60
EXANINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, bv
Q. Where do you live? (D'(\
A. My home iB in Coral, Miohigan. (b&\\

&

Q. What is the nature of your busineas'l\}
A. I work for the Federal Land Bank&geld representative.
Q. You were registered at the X{Q?on December the 10th?

A. Yes, @c’o
N
Q. 7To what room were you {(aned‘?
4

A. 209. )
’\0
Q. Do you recall w az;‘time you retired that night?

A. About eleven\éiglook.
Q. Were you\géhxered or aroused during the night by

boieté&s conduct, loud talk?
A. Yi@(b
Q. \YB a conclusion of yours would you say as a result
.s\{b
i

Q. How many times during the nijght or how late do you

of drinking?
That would be my opinion.

recall?

A. The last I remember was, of course, I was sound—-
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I had been woke up several times but they had
quite a loud conversation to the effect, "We
are goigg to drive home, yes, tonight or this
morning because it is three o'clock right now, C\){\
come one, let's get the hell out of here.® ?S
Q+ You don't know who they were? (b(\
A. No. ' 6
Q. Did you make complaint to the managa@? about
this conduct at all? Q\/
A. No. (bﬁ\{‘
Q. When were you first notifiqg\-of the fire & or
what awakened you? ()KQ
¥ A. Why, someone runnin%down the hall hollering "Fire”,
whether on that t%&r or someother floor, I do not
know. \:\Q§
Q. You were r\%; awakened by a telphone call from the
office @‘ any rapping on your door?
A. ¥o, (OQ}ebody running down (ne of the halls and
q)ling “Fire®.
%& What did you do when you heard the call?
@Q}' I jumped up and set on the side of the bed, I was
Q half dazed, I was ound asleep that time of night,
my first thought was, here in a town like this,
the fire department would be here in a few ménutes
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and probably be able to handle it even if there 1is

a little fire, but 1 thought better get dressed

.~§5b
where I was sitting on the edge of the bed and c‘)(\

anyway, that was just my thoughts. I got up from

walked to the foot of the bed where my trous r?s
were hanging over the back of the chair. $
remember pilcking up my underwear and ju(ﬁ at that
instant, flames came right in the t@(bo'me, the
hall side of the transome. I t t I wouldn't
have time to get dressed. bbed ny pants
and opened the door thinkixg\'l would run down the
hall. No living man 61% run down the hall, the
flames came right in« What happened, I don't know.
I run overto th{\@'lndow and the flames followed
me from my dér(bto the window.
N\
Q. Was the‘ E}'M' open or closed do you remember?
A 1 th;g§§} had 1t up a 1ittle bit before I went to
bec@}mt, I remember opening her clear to the top
$he first thing.
‘\(Ss How did you get out %e the window?

@Q\ A & Jtist crawled out there, three stories high and
after 1 got out the window, I was holding my heed,
the thought came to me, if I can only get hold of
a telephone wire or anything, my thought was just




to get hold of a telephons wire. I was ralsed in
a small town where we fight fires by hand. I had
been on the fire department up there, a little
Jerkwater town. 1 was hanging there to the window ng
Teoling all around to see if I could get hold of é§}
anything and I found an inch piep pipe off abo ﬁ?s'
three feet the side of the & window. I oo%ﬁ\just
reach it with my left hand. I had my oxfqriys on,
I got a toe hold in the brick, gettiqg§a foot hold.
The pipe was awfully loose, I doq&ﬁbknow.whether
it was stuck up there for an ation wire, 1
sald, "Here goes, if it benda a little, at least
it will help a little * qSﬁ it held me. I grabbed
it and it held me and 4 shinnied down that and then
I was on the roof<§;’a two story building.
Q. That iron pipu(épparently went down to the roof?
A. Yes, just QB:Yﬁch ripe.
\"O\K\ MR. GORSLINE: That was free
fro e building so you could get a good hand hold?
A, 6Sbfrom the building, I could get hold of it. I
\é>lnow it was an inch pipe, probably electric conduit
Q§Q covering a wire.
CL’ Q. How did you get off the roof you dropped on?
A. VWhen I got down there, of course, I thought I am

lucky to be on the roof, if I could only get off
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the roof. I evidently had grabbed my coat, my
overcoat and threw it out the window when I
opened the window and I had my portfolio with
all the bank records in it 4e which I was ‘~§a
trying hard to save, really nothing but what esb
could be duplicated. I think I got burned é;és
by reaching back to get it. I couldan't getQ§>
that but I got my bag and throwed that Qéﬁﬁ.
When I got down one story, I thoug t‘@ picking
up my coat and bad and looking a place to
get off and just reached clowQ@$ pick up my
bag and coat and this feaﬁgsrover in the
second room kicked ouQQ;)window light and it
came down and hit mﬁaﬁn the head and just about
dazed me but digg(@ out me, I picked up my
coat, my ovngSat, I hadn't moved out of my
tracks yqsﬁ:kgn Silverberg jumped out and just
struok€§§e side of me. Then just at the time
aq;a' ow by the name of Johnson from Grand Rapids
Vﬁame running up to me with just his pajamas on
‘*§§> and said, "I have broken my heel and I am freezing
C)(DQ to death, how are we going to get offt* I got
the overcoat and ¥ put it on this man, Johnson,
Just about that time, I had been staying there

a couple of years and this part runs this way,
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the main front side and amother "L" back the other
way. This room 209 was in that corner of the back 5
court here on the north side of the south building, .\AQ’
and up here, my room was up there and when I got &O
down on the roof and got the overcoat on Johnsop,
a woman opened a window and got out on the 1
yelled deathly scream, *Somebody save me'\(b\l said,
"If you will jump, I will catch you.'\ﬁe said,
"How fart® I said, "You jump a.nd{ir@will catch you®
and she jumped and I caught hgéz In doing that
with this hand burned, I k{@?ed the whole top
of my hand off, down toQIQ eeaF cords, and I
4
caught her. I was w ering if it was Nancy Parker
OT — O
R
Georgla Ba11?\>
Georgka Ba{kg}'that is right.
N
Was eb@*&nccious or unconscious?

> O p ©O

Shze)@s conscious, I am not sure it was her. I
\o?nght her and she had her night clothes on. The
"\\.(bflames were following her right there at the window,
C)(b she would have to jump and I caught her. My thought
was, we will get off the north side and at that time
the emoke was rolling over our heads thick and dark,

you couldn't see a darn thing. I said, "Come on" and
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took them to the east end and tried to get a place,
bad each by the hand and I walked right off the
roof of that building and landed on three electric

)
light wires, three wires that came in from a tele-AQ’

phone pole that were hooked onto a eave trough QQ’\(\\
the north east corner of that two story buil@ding.

I fell off a whole twe feet from where t\g@ were
fastened on and fell right into thosx@hree wires.
She jerked back, jerked away from\@ and she didn't
fall. I went hand over hand o&g‘xe wires and got
on the roof, got on again. Q said, "We can't go
down here.* About that &:e » flames were doming
out of the windows a‘@obegan to 1ight it up and

I could see a lbﬁyle one story building on the
north side of c&e two story building and 1t got

a lot 11&& for a few minutes then. At first

it was @st a dirty dark out there where the

bl (Oamoke rolled over our head, "I said, "Turn

é&und here and slide down on your belly, I will

?“holp you over this ledge td the one story building*

and we got on our bellies and slid off onto the
one story bullding and this man Johnson follewed
us too. Ve got on the one story building. We
Could see whole barrels or tanks on the north

side of that. This woman didn't need any help
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then, she could see the ground was close enough

and she was going like a scared--, she got on S
the barrels and run. I never see her since. ~\A®
I got on the barrels and got off without gettingﬁe)(\
hurt at all. But Johnson when I turned around,

he got on the barrels and he fell into ox&’b’

ia&‘& H.

\S)

Thompson, 1417 Sigsbell 8treet, Gra@ Rapids.
That is all. Q{g

and hutt his side. This mants nsme
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HARRY SILVERBERG, Rom 216,
8t. Lawrence Hospital, sworn by Coroner Gorsline.

EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH,

. D
R\
Q. Where do you live, Mr, S8ilverberg? \(\\
A. I live in Detroit. ?30
Q. When did youregister at the Kerns? b

Q

A. I would say about ten o'clock Monday n{%h?.

Q. To what room were you assigned? ©(b

A. 309. \{h@

Q. Whet time did you retire if ;gu know?

A. B8hortly after three o'cl%g.

Q. HNow mas there oonside)@%e galety and hilarity
in the hotel? ,

A. I wasn't around\Gc;?e hotel from the time I
registered ‘5&@1 I came back, I was out spending
the even{?g with a friend of mine.

Q. You m@iced the boisterous conduct and hilarity
wl@ you came back?

A.\ en I came back at three o'clock.

\(S'Q. Where was your attention first drawn to a fire,
®Q\ by what means?
C) A. That, I can't answer the question, what woke me,

I don't know. All I know, I woke up and found

smoke and fire in my room. That was a nice thing
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to greet a fellow with,
Qs Vhat did you do then?
9

Z
the door wouldn't open easily and smoke and s(§

A. I tried to open the door and in my excitement

flames were coming in around the door. I di
try to turn on any lights. I could get a@lection
ooming in through the window and I wen{%back to
the window, the smoke was so. thick\é)\%s almost
suffocated, I kicked the glassgﬁ'ﬁe out with
my foot, my window had bee a little. I
kicked that out and I sa%\gere astraddle of
that, keeping my nosedg) the lower corner where
I could get fresh gir to keep from suffocating.
Q. Your room was i@u‘?ed then with flames?
A. My room wa%ﬁled with smoke.
Q. There we{\e/sme flames there?
A Thats@nght.
Q. W@\ did you do then?
A.KQﬁe last I remember was hanging on the outside
(&v and the next I recall, I came to lying in this
(D'Q\ bed. That makes it short and snappy and without
C) any flourishes.

Q. You were im your room after you awakened bu ¢t a

short time before you were outside hanging on the
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A.

A.

A.

-

C)Q’Q\

8ill there?
No, it couldn't have been very long because I recall

my idea that flashed, instead of jumping out, was

9
R\ 2
below, the window ledge and what I would do was C‘JQ\

to try and drop, I cculd see the ledge of the room

drop rather than jump. I ¢ thought I could dx&s
and hit the ledge with my feet, I knew I w%ﬁ\

on the third floor. I had hung there, {b@a over
the cafeteria or dining room, and kno\ﬂﬁng the
layout of the hotel, rather tha&gmnp, if 1

hit that and bounced, I woulcQ@ better off.

I hung there and when I let'&b I was unconscious
because I don't recal%@%ping.

So far as you recall Oor know you were not notified
by either the teig@bne or a rap on your door?

\\
No. V\Q
, c’)\. MR. HAYDEN: You heard no alarm

what ey\é&\

No Qr, to be frank with you I have just a faint
ggéollection, a recolleotion, I woke up coughing or

(& suffocating snd the first thing that stared me in

the face was flames coming through the window., I
had seen fire enough to know what was going on.
MR, HAYDEN: You have no definite

knowledge or way of fixing the time at which you were
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A.

A.

firet awakened?
No. All I know, approximately, when I went to the

hotel, I left a friend of mine and they said it @6

was around three o'clock. I called a cab and &(\)Q\

went to bed. év
MR. HAYDEN: After you

the window you were ®*out® until you g@\%@:rq?

{’/&s astraddle

of the window and getting air t&gr@eep from

suffocating and hanging on Q@e, and, from the

time I fell until I land@\ﬁere, I don't recall

a thing. QO&

That is right. The last I recall

62.




L}j

INDEX
DeWitt W, Plerson = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = {6(\
Bad BLeIndlenst « = =i m oo w o (o o w0 e .6?75
Harry Levine @ = = = = = = = = = @ e =0 = e = = = = - 12
E. A.Telser -----------’----\(g'\ W
Albert B. Hanson - = = = = = = == = = - - - _\/ s = = - 28
Alvah D. Carr - - = = - - = = = = = = &Q ...... 32
Georgla Ball = = = = = = = - = = .Q.Q)L ....... 35
Norman Pearlstein - = = = = = = = -@c} --------- 41
William Jacobl = ==« - = - Q -0‘- ---------- by
Frank Sochia @ = = = = = = £ v = m o W 49
P
Thomas Skedgell - - - -;ng .............. 51
Harry Silverberg - -\\Q& --------------- 59
N
S
N\
x$
Q¥
&
N
0\\'®
xR




>
o

2/4Y
December 384k, 1934.

DEWITT W. PIERSON, being sworn, by Coroner
Gorsline, testified as follows, on being interviewed at
Toom No. 102, Sparrow Hospital.
PRESENT: Coroner Ray Gorsline, Proaecut{gg??’
Attorney, Dan Mo Cullough and Attorney Chas. Hayden.<§§§“
\?~
MR. PIFRSON: The firag?x xnew
about 1t is when called by the bellhop and‘zsén 1 got

up I thought I would give them another but when
I opened the door--, the first I th@t I'd change
my clothes and I got my underweannd began thinking
maybe I better give them a oal&}too. I opened up
my door and I got one gli pé and that is all. 1
closed the door immediately, I didn't wait to put on
any more clothes, I ¢ 't think I had time. It was
quite hot in thqyésga and I got out the window and I
closed the wip\\rfv thinking I could stay there quite a whilk
a-qaile ifﬁcéeoessary but I wasn't there but a few
momentsQI guess probably I wouldn't say minutes, I
donkﬁ?hmk it was, the fire and smoke started to roll
from underneath me, Everytime I got a whiff of the
Q’\\Beavy smoke, it was almost suffocating, that is just
C) about all I know except what I saw of other fellows
throwing theirselves out and jumping out and calling.

MR. HAYDEN: pid you drop?




A. I dropped.
MR. HAYDEN: what floor?

A. I was on the third. 69
MR. MC CULLOUGH: What room \Q\A
KO

on three were you in? ?\
A. 319, I dropped to the kitchen, on the tile 4

below.

c\
EXAMINED BY MR. HAYDEN, ‘Q&

Q. Have you any idea what time 1t waagkhen you woke up?

A. I wuldn't have a bit of an id \17

Q. You said something about thquellboy called and
awakened you, what was 1§gbholler1ng or pounding
on the door? ,QO

A. It was a call, sq\ ed as 1f it came from the other
end of the hal@?§

Q. What was 1’6\;03/e11 of "Fire®*?

A. Just _zﬁg;i of “Fire".

Q—: You@% t know who it was?

A. NQ,’OI wuldn't know that.

Q&. 1d he say anything else except to yell "Fire"?

s\\? Just yelloed once, I didn't hear so very much after.

Q"b

I thought I would do a little yelling too. It

might help somebody else.

Q. Were you able to walk?
A. No, I wasn't able to walk.

2.




Q. 7You did n't notice whether the fire department
was there when you got around--

A. No, no firemen were there when I dropped. I 2
didn't see them . They wcre just dropping o\AQ
and laying there. \c\)(\

EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, bv

Q. TWhat time did you retire, do you remember (\ut
what time? @gﬁ

A. About a quarter to eleven, \;\Q

Qs Were you disturbed during the n by any

boisterous conduct or hilm:@@ conduct in
the halls? Qé\'

A. No, I couldn't say 1 A

Q. 8o far as you ggq\?there was nothing to indicate
in the puti@ar sesctlion you ocoupied, evidence
of dr:lnk%g or carousing?

A. No, I\é@\\ﬂ.dﬂ't 8§y 80,

Q. Other than this ory of *Fire® you heard in the

?5&11 you were not aroused by the telephone ringing

,\\fg or knocking on your doort
@Q A. To. :
O Q. When you looked out im the hall ihesrei¥as smoke and

flames?
A. I don't know as 1 saw much flames but the heat was
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intense and the smoke was terrible.

MR. HAYDEN: Where did you

say your home was? .AQQ
A, Cadillac. C\)Q\
Q. That will be all. 6?3
,00
Q
o
P
&Q
Q’b
o
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TED KLEIKNDIENST, 103 Sparrow Hospital.

PRESERT: Coroener Ray Gorsline
Prosecuting Attorney, Dan Mc Cullough. &
Att'y Chas. Hayden. Y \46

MR. MC CULLOUGH: Ou® purp

here 18 we understand you made a statemen%
Mr. Krauss and we have that statement ats%r he
wrote it off. If Mr. Gorsline willséwear you
N
and then read the statement to ¥oHs it will
be the same as a sworn stat maﬁ% and if there
are any cowreotions, you é@é make them.
A. Alright. OKQ
. GORSLINE: When was Mr.

9
Krause in hero'l{\g

A. Yesterday ng, 1 bekieve.

\\/\ MR. GORSLINE: If you will
raise\%g)ur right hand, I will swear you.
Q\ (0ath administered by Mr. Gorsline)
A.K&will affim 1t.
&v MR, GORSLINE: Thie is a statement
@Q{\ relative to Hotel Kerns fire. You are from Blissfield?

O A. That is ri@t.
MR. GORSLINE: ({Reading statement)

" I registered at the Hotel Kerne, Lansing, Michigan,
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A.

. \@
Q\
O‘b

at about six P.M., Monday, December the 10th, 1934.

1 was assigned to room 3236.*
e ——

Thet 1s right. ‘4@6
MR. GORSLINE; %At about nine w}.,

I tried to put through a long distance oall oﬁy
wife from a public 'phone booth in the ho§§.\. While
in the booth, I observed three young m&%pproaoh the
adjoining booth; two of theése men g@ strong evidence
of having been drinking; If I k \ého MonTro® boys,
they were the ones. They a fgried to talk into the
pbone at one time; finall ne of them succeeded in

talking into the mou 0e and spoke about the

switchboard being ocyt*of order; he asked that a man
be sent over at{\@\%oe to repair the board, inasmuch
as the hotg%{@s very filled, and the board was
badly ne@. I did not observe where they went
froxtx té%czee but do recall that they monkeyed about

&)
the\pbone until they got a nickel back,"

&&at is right.
0

MR. GORSLIKE:; *I retired
about nine thirty P.M., at least sometime between
nine and ten o'clock. My room faced the eaat'" over
a eourt, I was disturbed two or three times during
the night by noisy bilarity, particulerly be groups
passing in the hall talking exdessively loud.

e e ——
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A.

?$
&
Q’O

A.

1 awoke qﬂto_sudden‘l.y, and my first sensation

i

was that I smelled smoke. 1 lloked out of my

door and saw the whole hall in flames, the same ng
coming especially from the stairway oonnecti&é§§
the floors.*® \és
Before I looked out the door, I was allqgiessod.
I had been to the window and thought @er wag
fumes coming from the kitchen and$$§3.baok down,
after closing the transome, {gg;ggok in bed egain
to see, saying in my mind ‘f} it gets any stronger,
I would leave, althougné}'tried to use the telephone
too. I cantt reme hészghether it was then or
after I got up the second time, the telephone was
out of .QMQJ:'%@?!BA.LW You can tell when
& telethSSSQE dead because there just lsnt't
any sog@&'from it at all. I laid back down
apg§ssgot up and turned on the light and see
@\e room was hggy with smoke and put on my

Q(bclothes in a fasxlon, hurriedly, and then I

coming
opened the door and the fire was eeing and

I left by way of the window.
MR. MC OULLOUGH: (Qoming de

the hall, the fire? t

¥y rToom was next to the stairs, coming up from

the lower floor. I knew with this fire ooming up

?.




the stalrs around here 1t @ould be impossible to
get out, the lights went out too and I didn't know,

)
I thought possidbly I was burned out from underne@@
and I went out the window. \C\)(\

MR. GORSLINE: "I closed, the
door, pulled on a few clothes, grabbe Qogrip-'
A. Just a moment, no, I had my clothes&fé when I
opened and closed the door. \>
MR. GORSL + I think perhaps
I had better read this 01@ through and then you
can correct it. "Gra.b@}'my grip and overcoat,
and olimbed out onQ& window. I held on to the
ledge with my ri&f hand, having my overcoat and
grip in the@%\ﬁ nand and dropped to the roof

below. {/@ell on my left arm which is broken
inm \'placos. Two men were on the roof when

’@’dﬁd. They tore my overooat into two
(a?eces, tied them together and tied them to my
?S suit coat and thus we were able to reach the
ground below in the b court. I went out through
the tunnel to Ottawa Street.. The Fire Department
was already at the scene of ithe fire. I saw a
Police Car parked on the co:fi{ner and was brought

in it by an officer to the Sparrow Hospital.
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I was the first victim to reach the hospital,
arriving at ten minutes of six. I was not

———

-

* A

N

at the door.* O
&

A. There is one change in there you can make, onQ*

aroused at the hotel by fphone or by rapping

of these fellows going over where he got @Qadder
and brought it baok, and I came down th®\ladder.
He got the ladder fram the fire de;@\ment. It
was a fire department ladder. '@)t/ is how ]
got down and how the other oﬁow got down, I
don't know, I was the fir@t fellow down the
ladder, OKe
EXAMINED BY,HR. MC CULLOUGH,

Q. Did you observ{\@h%e time at all when you were
awakened? ‘\Q\(b

A. With the\e\’\ception of one thing, if the tomm
clog@l\c;ikes the half hour, I heard it strike.

O T R e T S b e
&@t{gat would make it, figuring back now, at five-
,&v thirty,
’\\, Qs Thzt was while__ you were in your room?

o>
C) A. Yea._

Q. Befors you were dressed?

A. I would say while I was lying on my bed.
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Qs Were the flames evident when you were out on the

balcony?
A. On the roof? AQ(O
Q. Yes. c‘)(\\

A. One fellow before 1 left my room, must have eﬁ
on the first floor pretty near to the wal],bﬁo
hollered and sajyd, "Boy, she is all e.f(bg down
in here". ‘O&

Q. The smoke was dense? @

A. When I got out, I ocould see &e windows and the
oorner where it was coming;‘rom. If this was
the hotel, back of t%@’\otel then 1t looked
like in that corner./

Q. That would be t{@northﬁast corner?

A. Be on the waé wall, north wall, in that corner.
The oorne(\f am epeaking of is the inside corner
towar \g)y room,

Q\ MR. HAYDEN; That would be
\waards the bridge?
,5;. Towards the State Journmal building.

o’bQ '3

It would be the northwest?
A. Northwest. !
MR. HAYDEN: That is the grand

Avenue and Ottawa Street corner?

10.




A« When I came out of the tunnell a chap there with
his car asked me to help him push it away.
I have thought that rather amusing since. I

believe a couple of peocple had jumped out the ] 40(0
noxrth side, I am not sure of that, and the &6(\\
fire department were there turning on the &7
Q. That is all >
A
R
®\>
N\
Q’b
S
<
N\
(<O
%/
N
&
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HARRY LEVINE, room 104,

Sparrow Hospital. 8worn by Coroner Ray Gorsline. @@
MR. GORSLINE: Your name is \(\\A
@)

Harry Levine? ?S

A. Yes. b
,00

EXAMINED BY MR, MC CULLOUg

Q. Where is your home, Mr. Levine? \0&(0'

A. Detpeit. \/

Q. What time did you register a;b\\kﬁe Kerns?

A. During the afternoon. \Q

Q. To what room were you @?gned?

A. 236. QO

Q. Vhat time did y%%retire that night if you know?

A. Between the @rs of eight and nine.

Q. Do you kmsv what time you were awakened by the

fire?\g\c’

A. I@ﬁdn't tell the exact time.
&w were youawakened if you recall?
?‘ Well I had been awakened severel times by noise
Q\(b and hollering around.
C)(o Q. TWhich would indicate there was considerable drinking

being done in the Hotel?

A Yes.

1z2.




A.

4.

That was during the night that you were wmwakened
that way?

Yes. When I say.l retired at that hour, I didn'g S

jump in bed, to retire, I disrobed and sat around-t&Q
You didn't leave your room after that? \6)(\
No. I took the car to the Reo garasge aroundb

five thirty or six amd left it there. >

Was this boisterousness quite notioea@

Yes. \:\0

*Was in on your floor near Your@m?

Over me and under me and tp\‘zsame floor.

Did you make any oonpla@%to the office?

No. Qo

Now could you tglé@:ls exacotly what it was that
awakened you? {bﬁ\

I heard so@gne snooping around my door. I had
already‘\ﬁ’ﬁl plenty of rest and I opened the door
and sé\d, "Yhat do you want, or words to that

etgect' and he said, "Is there any asmoke around here?"

<
\?Sa.nd the smoke was coming out and he said "My God,

@
Q\
c®

Q.
A
Q.

that's the bosses room, I better get down there
and get him out of there."

Apparéntly, it was some employee?

Yes, 1t was a bellboy in uniform.

Did he come into your room?

13.




A. Yes,ﬁe came to the door.

Q. Did he search inyour room?

A. Yes. Q)"O
Q. On the floor? c~§§
A. I can't recall just what. ?5
Q. He came inside of your room? (\b

o .
‘- YeB. 6 3 4
Q- That is all he said and left? “QQ} o>

A Tou.| The mimate 1 sdem #he amok&\/as G&“M
ther who was '

denser, 1 ran and woke up my
asleep

aetseep in the next room. é ad a hard time to
get him up. (§®
Q. That was 234 or BSBTQ
[ ] 238. %
A \Q

Q. At that time @ smoke was quite noticeable?
A. Yes. It g\\/
Q. In yo%\?oom?
A. ,Y—GQ\(OIt was coming up fro: the room below. It
&n't as bad as it got later.
Q\?*ma you turn on your lights?
Q Al Yes. I put on my troushrs over my pajamas and
C)(b put on my coat over my pajemas and I was going
to Tan over and put on my shoes and it wae

getting dense and I gouldn'tyg and I went out

14.




in my house slippers. My sense of direction took

me down to the elevator.

)

Q. Did ycu get out through that way through the . AQ

stairs? (\_,(\

?S
A. Yes, finally. b
Q. And into the lobhy? @Q
A. No. (06
O

Q. Fire escape was it? \>
A. There was fire both ways. 1 oox&&'t find--, by

time I couldn't find no staiQ(Qnd I run for

the elevator and the emok&c}és 80 dense by the 1

time I came back to BQQXO locate the stairs, f,\

the smoke was densq-gafnd the women were shrieking ,-:f \J

and so were themq e_a,ch 8,2‘@’ '{‘ \ v

gf kmeby that@me and I just heppened to notice a
staircas,ec’?ading from the second stairs to the
N\
first é%or and I covered, and I covered, I
Q.
don!V recall, I covered myself up and 1 went
‘&% to the first floor and it was a mass of
. (b.\ flames. I began looking for the entrance to
\\
O@Q the stairway and throwing my shoulder and
body against doors and as luck would have it,
ny hand went through a fire escape window,

went through some window and then unfastened

1s.




the door and I run onto the fire escape landing

and got to the end of it and 1 let myself down.

I run along, I don't know just where, along ; AQ(O
that river bank to the bridge and there happenﬁ\\
to be standing a ladder that was painted c%&“
cross and { climbad that until I gotto &

top. I got to the top and 1 was ha’g& great
difficulty in getting hold of thex‘@%n on the

bridge and finelly got up and into the

N
to get me a taxi cab ring me to the

Z
nospitel which he doms:

Wentworth Hotel and I ple with & man there

Qs Did you by chance observe the time during the
time before yiv\eleft for the hoapital?
N N4
AQ o. Q\Q
Q. As you c’}g ted you were aroused by someone
sng%&}g around in front of the door which
\S
@ later found to be a bellhop?

QQYes.
\(& « Do you know whether or not he went into any
(D'Q\ & other rooms on that floorT or did he leave
C) immediately and go downstairs?

A. 1 said, "why don't you weke up thepéople if
there was a firet® and he sald, 'Glﬁhou, Itve

16.



got to get the boes up.* That 1s the last I
heard of him. I said, "How do you get out of

heret® Had 1 turned seven or eight doors down

9
eand could have walked down the fire escape amnd .\QQ
got out without a scratch. \C}\

EXAMINED BY MR. HAYDEN, bv

Q. The smoke was so thick you couldn't see an@Q1ng
when you got out there? {0.

A, The first time I could see alright\:\0

Q. You couldn't have seen a placawr warning of
fire escapes when you got ier@e hall?

A. No, not by the time when é@got my trousers and
got on my hat., By thQQime the smoke was 80
dense, I couldn't gse nothing. I tried to
follow my sens?b‘q\? direction.

Q. This boy sho‘\Game walking or bursting in, did he
knock on éh\e/door?

A. I hea{Q somebody snooping around and I had had
p}bp y of sleep that night. I went to the door

?&nd seld 8 "Who is 1t?" and he said, "Is there
\(& a fire in theret* I heard that and bpened the
C)(bQ door and turned on the light. I took him to
be a bellboy. He had a red coat on.
MR. GORSLINE: You hadn't smelled

fire or smoke or fire before that?

17.




A.

A.

No.

MR. GORSLINE: was the smoke quite A

evident after he came into your room? *\AQ
&

I could smell smoke but it appeared to me the

smoke was coming from down below, some dammed)

&
fool had thrown away a cigarette or sameiliing

1ike that. {0

18.




A.
Qo
A.

A.

A.

E. A. TELSER} Sparrow Hospital,

Sworn by Corono® Gorsline.
EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH,

Where is your home? ’ AQ(G
Detroit. &(’}\\
When did you register at the Kerns? bv

About three thirsy Monday afternoon. ’00

QA

¥e went to a piscture show and we h@ our dinner
later in the cafeteria at the Q&?el and then we

What time did y“u retire that eveni

retired to our room. \Q(O

Were you distmmbed? @9
\\
I heard drunken p_grt{@%__as a matter of fact,

disturbed us albcpidl‘i. I am a fairly sound

R e

sleeper and IK@BW pay attention to 1t. At

four thirt{/@n the morning 1 was awakened by

some q@awear;_gg and loud voices in the hallway,

oubfé’e of my door.

r room was what?

\?3238. We had adjoinlng roome with & bed in between.

N
Q’OQ A.
Q.

A.

How were you awakened?

Mr. Levine awakened me.

By coming through the bath-—-

That is rather hagy to me. 1 think when he awakened

me he was standing in the bathroom. I wakened up and

19.




Qo
A.

he said to me, "It seems like there is & fire.
There is a lot of smoke in my room."

9

Was there any smoke im your room? ‘ngb
None, I didn't notice any smoke in my room and<§§>
when I got up I got up and went in the hallt, -—
MR. HAYDEN: was your
that room that opened up into his rogﬂ§s§
We had adjoining rooms with a batﬁ;, betweea.
I got up and went into the nayyﬁéy and looked
to my right and the nghtngQe still all onm,
looked to my right and gébthe front section of
the hallway was & dd%ga oloud of emoke. I
said to Mr Leviney)¥es, it 1s a fire alright,
letts get our ‘\1ngs and get to hell out of
here®. %’@that, 1 walked back into my room
and fo;@&nately for me I had no\unpacked my
b ,\é& Just hung up my clothes, opened my

bag before I retired, my slippers, bed rocm

‘és slippers and my toilet articles, that's all I

took out of the bag, when I got up, I put on
my oclothes over my pajamas and put on my shces
and after I put on my shoes, closed the bag,
and Mr. Levine 1t shounded from the entrance,

presumably from the entrance to his room,

20.




to the hallway, and said, “"This way out, Ed".
It couldn't have been any more than three or five
seconds that I reached the hall, with my bag in ®9
my hand, and I looked around in the hallway and s(§
noticed that he wasn't in sight, several p00p1y~0
there but he wasn't there and I rushed in e
smoke and after then I commenced to cho{e\up
and shouted his name to tell him to.@m(% back
the other way to the fire escape@\/
Q. Did you know where the fire QB% pe was?
A. Yes,ﬁi_‘o_rtunately for me, é\,noticed when I
retired there was a 156%@3 red sticker over
the traneome which gaid Fire Escape at the
end of the hal'_k\(% notioed that when I
retired. Wer this automatiocally came
back to ;@vﬁr whether I just turned around
and m@loed the fire escape, I don't know.

\after I commenced to choke up in the

K&(xbn.oke and I couldn't go furbher, I backed $ i
(&v out of 1t and came back to my room and came
@Q\ back to the end of the hall way where the
Q door to the fire escape 1g and told the

fellows in the hall there was a fire esoape

here, let's go out this way. I got to the

al.




fire escape first then I remembered I forgot my

brief case in the room and I left the bag on the
fire escape and I went bagk in the hallway. Our .QSng
room was south two or three doovs, I can't reoa{§$\
the number of doors towards the front of 1;he€>VN
building beyond the fire doors and when Iqsghe
back into the hallway, the fire door‘Cég closed
and some one was standing at the dé/ . I was
considering where my room was I came to
the end of the hall where tﬁ?qkiro door
shut off further advancqe?DI ldoked at the door
on the right and 1 b{?@%ve 1t was 242 or 244.
I knew that wasnltbmy room and I weat to go
further and cqisgzo the fire door and some one
wae standm&n their ehirt sleeves and said,
"You cu@‘t g0 in there® and I said, "Why? I
leftfs? brief case and I want to go and get
tby and he opened the door and the place was

?ngust a mass of flames. I returned to the
.\@} fire escape and walked down and went over into

<:§§Q the power building and was apparently one of
the first to reach there or one of the firs
few and shortly after they started oomingfi:,

some were being helped in. As a matter of
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fact, I went out and helped one fellow in myself,

in various phases of injury, undressed and some
with pajemas and some had underwear on and some . A®6
pajamas. One fellow ]I believe had his leg bro@\(.\\
Some one said, *Get a doctor™ and I yelled,& t
the ambulance down here.® I said to the @S;rator,
"Get every ambulance down, come down @. he Kerns
fire, people are injured and ne%&dioal attention
and bhospital attention® and wsaid "Alright, I
will do that.® A fellow p@@.\oed a bottle of
whiskey and said, "Thi@é\e'llow needs a drink of
whiskey" and starte%@o give him a drink of whiskey,
then I started t%iook for Mr. Levine. I didn't
know where h%%s until an extra came out the
next mrm@ I thought he was in the fire.

Q. Do you. ée\a./ll at all that you noticed the time?

A. Fiva\o}\urty.
%e did you notice that?

- ¢

?S%men I got over into the power housme, 1t was

\(b'\ five thirty two then. /
C)(O'Q Q. By your watch? ¢ J,’
N
A Yes.

Q. How long a time would you say had elapsed?
A. I don't think over five minutes.

Q. From the time Mr. lLevine—
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A. Yo, from the time Mr. Levine awakened me, I don't

think it was ower seven minutes. I wouldnt!t swear

to that, just a haphasard statement. . QQ?
EXAMINED BY MR. GORSLINE, Kc\)(\\
Q. Ag any time, did you see any group of peopll.e'tbv~
A. Yes, out in the hallway. Q}Q
Q. mMd3 you see them get out of the buildi&W\

A. Two or three walked down the fire es¥ape when I
was leaving. \{‘Q\/

Q. Did any others start in the ﬁér direction?

A. Mr. Levine did. 1I oouldn'%\say if anyone else
did, I started in the @er direction myself

but when 1t got so e#moky and got a couple

mouthsful, I cou{&’?t see any reason to go
further and d, *Bagk this way, Harry, 1s
the fire. g}épe".

a1
Q ] Th at‘ all L4
&

Q}Q

<
&
*’\\,(g
5 \
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ALBERT B. HANSON, 108 Sparrow Hospital.

Sworn by Coroner Gorsline.

.QQ%
MR. GORSLIKE: I will read %
over and see if you want it to go on the recv&,
and after I am through reading it, you c ake
what corrections or additions that y(ob@ant to 1t.
A. Yes, sir. ,\Q\
L
MR. GORSLIH% Your name 1is
Albert B. Hanson? Q(&
>
gg)ﬁeéoasng 0f Oscodo, Michigan,

A. Yes, sir.

connected with the State Highway Department?

9
X

A. Yes, sir,
K(bﬁ MR. GORSLINE: (Readi tement
\‘O . : ng Statement)
';\}l‘rived in Lansing about one thirty A. M.
lqn ‘ c,)December the 10th from the north. I went
@ectly to the Kerns Hotel where I registered and .
\Q(b;ras assigned to room 219. Monday niéht 1 r&tjuind ;
about nine o'clock. I was disturbed in my sleep to
such an extent that I slept very fitfully. There

was noise, shouting and singing by men and women.

guch noiege came from rooms across the hall from me
and in the wing north from me and this was partiou-

larly annoying. About four A.M. I arose with the

25.
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intention of getting out of my room entirely bat

noticing that the noise was beginning to subside

I returned to my bed and finally fell adleep.

I was suddenly awakeneti by & woman's ory for help. \AQ(O
It seemed to come from some distance from my roz@y
I jumped up at once and went to my window wh&?
was open, I ldoked out to see if there we§ any
evidences of fire whioh might oocasloqb‘a\\call for
help. I saw no flames, but smell@ﬁoke and almost
immediately I heard more criee{{gé help coming from
every direction. I thougth%ould have ample time
to dress and search foi'ﬁéé\ire escape. I slipped
off my pajamas and pQQn a rubber stocking which
I wear on my righpbfeg, pulled on my underwsar,
and had the %‘%eu about half buttoned, when
I heard a n@&e in the corridor that sounded like
the bla{@\or a mighty wind and at that instant
flané\'came into my room along the carpet under
ﬁ%g door and in another instant the whole carpet

?Sof my room burst into flames. Kot more than two
s\{& minut;es had elapsed from the time I heard the

C)(OQ call £ for help that awakened me until the
carpet in my room had burst into flames completely.
I mazde for the window, climbed through it asd let
myself down the outside, holding to &% the inside

a6.




of the sill with my right hand. The flames were
searing my arm and so I had to let go and drop

to the roof below me. I hit the roof and knew ng
I had a broken leg when I landed. A man from (\)(\\
the floor above my room dropped to the roof ‘és
beside me, incurring no injury because hqg;hew
how to land, turning sort of a someraqe%t just

as he struck the roof, he shouted,yfszal save

you® next to us, was a window \L@\E he broke,

got me through and into whatpaéppeared to be a dry
oleaning establishment. é;b re he grabbed two
overcoats, one for eae§g%f us, broke the window

in the front door aﬁs secured help of several

men, among thqﬁg;?remen,'to carry me across the
street to.3§§?aobby of the Detroit Hotel. By

that timg)’1 could see that the emtire front
of‘g¥§S§;tel was a mase of flames., ] later

NS
a‘aﬁrtained that my rescuer was Burt QOlcott of

<<2botroit, a fire insurance ingpector. In subsequebt

assistance at rescue work, he froze both feet.

I have his name and address. From the time I awakened

until I reachsd the street not more than five
minutes elapsed. I never saw anything like it in my
life. "
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&

Q-

A.

A.
Q-
A.
Q.
A.

A.

-

EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH,

Mr. Haneon, was there any evidence of flames in

this, what you thought was an upholster's shop

when you went into 1t? ’ \46%
No, I sald a dry cleaning— KC\)(\
Dry cleaning and taylor shop, you didn't se%{?anes
there? (b(\

You mean in the eshop? &@gﬁ

Yes. \;Q Tk
No, not a bit. Q{@

Was there any smoke there? Q(b

No. Qé\'

That is on what is Kd the ground floor, that
enters into the sgj'get?
Yes. {b\\
MR. a@/@mn; (Reading Statement)
K\@n thinking sbout the fire since, I recall very
<§€;\ﬁauy, thst when I went to my room Monday morning

ediately after I inad registered, my sense of smell
<

?S detected an odor which reminded me of benzine. I

AN
.s\{b

figured at the moment that the help had no doubt been
doing some general cleaning in preparation for the
aaticipated rush of the special session of the State
Legislature. I noticed at the time that the carpeting

on the floor of my room locked uncommonly clean and

28.




bright as if recently cleaned. 8Since then, I have
conjectured that this might be an explanation for

the rapids spread of the fire, inasmuch as I had 466
an opportunity to witness how the carpet in my C\)Q\
room insgtantly burst into flames all over a:g?éat
these flamee had come in under the door, dently
following the carpeting. Another obqgt%ation I

made in my brief stay at the hotel @% that 1t made

a very disgusting impression m@\l;. As an illustra-
tion, when I went to my rooqénday evening about

eight o*clock, Mr. llain,?tieﬂd,was with me. Ve

took the elevator upQéhe elevater girl made
gsome very suggest%ré advances to us while we were

—

in the ocear, by;b’ 8 m ] mean she actually put her
hm on us( various places and remarked, "There!'ll
be a hgt‘)\h{ne in the old town tonight".

A. Cut. \m&\the quotation marks®in various places) 1

% 't say that. MR. GORSLIKE:
"p 1little later
KQ

\?\ I returned to the lobby, using the elevator to
X0

CPQ\

descend. Again the elevator made the advances
she had made before. Then when I went to my
room to retire at about nine o'clock, two other
men who had rooms on the same floor as mine

happened to be going up in the elevator with me.
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The girl made the same suggestive and immoral advances
to these two men, When we left the elevator at our

)
floor, I was making the bend in the corridor and <&

noticed that the other two men were noti’ollowing&é?
I looked back and saw them in the corridor dﬁkmg
up and down with the elevator girl and sin&g,
87There'll be a hot time in the old towK% night.n!
The elevator girl had dark brown @ I would
know her again if I saw her." \Z
A. That is a bit strong on th Q{n:oral advances®,

That is my conclusion, x@é\my knowledge, I don't

know. QO\
Q. Wasashe apparentlycjﬁtoxicated?
X2
A. No. )
>

Q. She was si %g a song?
.

A. "There, éuld‘be a hot time in the old town tonight®.

Q\
O

;8 the purpose of the record, was this young lady

MR. HAYDEN: I want to ask you

?Sgactnally putting her hands on your private parts?

s\\fb‘ . No.
(O.Q MR. HAYDEN: ©Or was she jwst acting

C) in a familiar friendly way in taking hold of you men?
A. That is what I tried to convey. '

Q. BHe sald that she was pinohing his arm?

30.




Yes, just took hold of it and slapped it a little.

Did you by chance observe the time at all during

the morning of the fire? ®%
Only when I got up at that time, four o'clock. Cs)(\\A
“You don't know other than that? 6?5
No.
,0(\
You dropped back to sleep before you %KA were
aroused? . N
O
Yes. \@
That's all. Q(b\
S
&
@'((
N
o
©
OV
O
N
S
O
&
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ALVAH D. CARR} Room 112, Sparrow
Hospital.
Sworn by Mr. Gorsline,
MR. GORSLINE: I will read this ®6
statement and if you want to verify it, £ give any s(§
additons or corrections to it. ?50

(statement of Alvah D. Carr, Reo Sales, Lan@g 53
Michigan. >

"I had lived at the hotel for some tim@\) cupying
room 133, right across the hall from Da\&{ﬁnroe's living
room. I had retired that night, Mon@g’December the 10th
at about ten forty-five otclock. Q(gv'as disturbed eonsid-—
erably during the night by noi@gof all sorts. There
were men and girls, talkin&(ghouting and running up and
down the corridor. I‘E m@, very boisterous and hilarious
in- the halls, -1 heapés\voices coming from Dave's apartment
when I went to b{d:\oﬁl cannQt say whose voices they were
because I coua\é}hot see the people in there. I was
awakened \he gerackling of flames in my room, about a
a foot_@pd a half from the head of my bed. I scrambled
to ?5 window and dropped to the roof of the one story
~§&lding below, and from there to the ground and then ran

C)(b out of the tunnel into Qttawa Street. There I stopped and
looked up at the building and observed flames shooting out
of the windows of Dave's apartment. I stood in Ottawa

Street about ten to fifteen minutes, Wut did not observe
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0’0

Qs

the fire department as being there during this time.
I finally obtained transportation to the Sparrow
Hospital. I was not awakened by the ringing of the S

tphone, heard no rapping at my door, nor did I \QQ
&

A
Yes, sir, that is right. Q}v

>

hear anyone shout "piren.®

EXAMINED BY MR. HAYDEN,

Do you know whether the Fire Departmen{?ﬁhs there

or whether you just failed to see tﬁhﬁﬁ

If they were there, I didntt seQ&%’em. I was

wondering why, they were onagztwo blocks away,

why they didn't come. <s§b

Did you look at any aéZ\Rite time?
4

@%

N
Were you one o Qghe first ones out?

No.

No, others q§§% out on the roof and kept dropping
all aroq&ébme when I got out there.

X
The £3 was confined to the north end of the building

W&ﬁh you got out?

Kﬁur e,

Q.

*8> Was it confined or in other parts of the building?

SN

No, it was right there, I looked to see.
Did you see people coming down the fire escape?
I see more coming out the windows than the fire escape.

Jumping, you mean?

Yes.
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MR. MC CULLOUGH: Were yourlights on

in the room, did you turn them on?

No. Q)%
Q. That is all. ‘Q\A
\0
b?“
Q)Q
S
o
P
Q{g)
Q@
o>
%)
A\
<<O
%/
N
{0
P
. O
\
xS
0‘\9
®(0
<
SR
.s\{b
R
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GEORGIA BALL, sworn by Coroner

Gorsline,
9
PRESENT: Prosecuting Attorney Dan Mc Cullough and \&
Attorney Chas. Hayden. ‘Q\
O
EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, ?S

Q. Now, what time did you register at the Ke:cnrs'{\b
A. Let's see, late in the afternoon, probab %ve or

six, probably six o'clock. {b

©
Q. On December the 10th? Q)\/
A. Was that the night? (b{j‘"
Q. Monday? _ \Q
Q)"o
A. Yes. Q
' o

Q. You were living with Nancy?
A. TYes, she was livir\@%with me at 409 W. Ottawa.
Q. That day, just(@Xplain about the furnace?
A. Ve hadn't s&‘s,g?any heat. I had been down to Detroit

for th fQ@ek end and when I came home and found out

the@fﬁer hadn't been working and so Nancy thought

{@%ught to go and stay over night instead of staying
\?’there with her cold and we went to the hotel. My

X0
Qs\\ little girl wasnt!t with us.
C)(b Q.; {ZEn and Nancy occupied the same room?
A.MYeES.
Q. What room was that?
35.




The second floor.

You dont't know the number?

No, we occupied the same bed. @6
What time did you go to sleep that night, about C‘JQ\A
what time, do you know? ?3

I don't know, ten thirty. (b(\é

Was it before midnighty¥ 6

>
Yes, wasn't especially early or esp.@ally late.
Both of you are employees of the @Xte Building?

Yes. ,0&
You were in the Fire Marsl%ﬁ's Department?
Yes. OKQ
And she in the Welfa,rg Department?
o)
Yes. \Q

You had plansg\@‘on going to work the following
4 N\

morning? \\/

Yes, %é\%)ad.

Wh@\awakened you in regard to the fire, do you

K@‘pecau?

\QY\I don't know, seemed like people going by our

door all night.

Would you say there was loud talking?

Yes, seemed to be considerable noise in the hall.
Was that what awakened you or was there some

specific thing that awakened you?
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December ié;g?\1934.
DEWITT W. PIERSON, being sworn, by Coroner
Gorsline, testified as follows, on being interviewed at
room No. 103, Sparrow Hospital.
PRESENT: Coroner Ray Gorsline, Prosecutingng

*

Attorney, Dan Mc Cullough and Attorney Chas. Hayden. \Cb
?30
MR. PIERSON: The first(pknew
about it is when called by the bellhop and whs% I got
up I thought I would give them another cas\'@ﬁbut when
; AV
I opened the door--, the first I thouy Qﬁ I'd change
my clothes and I got my underwear began thinking
maybe I better give them a callé;oo. I opened up
my door and I got one glim<?€§and that is all. I
closed the door 1mmed1ately, I didntt wait to put on
any more clothes, I qtgb t think I had time. It was
quite hot in the he§3>and I got out the window and I
closed the w1ndé>/th1nking I could stay there quite a whik
a-guite if né;éssary but I wasnt!t there but a few
moments,<€>guess probably I wouldn't say minutes, I
don'td?hink it was, the fire and smoke started to roll
oab rom underneath me. Everytime I got a whiff of the
Qleavy smoke, it was almost suffocating, that is just
about all I know except what I saw of other fellows
throwing theirselves out and jumping out and calling.

MR. HAYDEN: Did you drop?




A. I don't know, I cantt say. I think we were just

attracted by the noise.

Q. Now, when youfirst discovered there was fire in @@
the building, how did you discover that? What drew‘('\\A
it to your attention do you recall? ?30
A. Not unless the people talking? (\6
>
« Did you notice smoke or fire?
2 ; Q

A. No, I don't think we did, I think we g@@d people
yelling, yes, that is it, heard pe%)\z yelling.

Q. Were you awakened first or was )grcy Parker awakened
first? @\'

A. I prohably was. You can @ber wake her up.

Q- Did you happen to look at the time at all, do you
know what time it.\@(? when you started to get
out? ’ \Qg

A, o~lvdonlt thjs&\v\so. I lost my watch. It seems
as thoug&\cv)e looked out the window fronting on
Grm®?reet.

Q. Y@%ere in the front part of the hotel?

A.\ Yes, we had a room on Grand Street.

&\.' How did you get out of the notel, do you know?
C)(b A. Seems like I climbed out the front window, I

don't know, it seems like when we knew there

was fire we got awfully scared.
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Q. Do you know whether Nancy Parker came out with
you or not?

e o No ,, I don't know. 469
N\

EXAMINED BY MR. HAYDEN, c‘)(\
Q. Do you know where yougot out, what part of t ?3
building you got out of? (b'(\
A. Well, it seems as I remember standing 1(§“Aing
out the front window and went out. "\QK
Q. You mean on the Grand Street sidi@
A. Yes. Q(b$
Q. Did you jump from the wind
A. I don't know, I hate @@re you question me
because I really do%'*t know.
Q. Was there the fi’(s.gdepartment out there when you
came out? “\Q&
A. Yes, I rpx&}m\ger the fire department, I remember
Paul L%&\e, I thought probably hetd see me. I
kn vﬂ\im from my department
p .
Q. &gﬂn't any of them put a ladder up or didn't they?
,é,\ Well, I don't know, seems like they would have
(b,Q\ though doesntt it? I don't remember, when I seen
O Paul Lefke, he would help me, I really thought.
MR. MC CULLOUGH: Did you know any

of the guests there at the hotel at all?
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A.

A.

A.

A.

r&

No, we just went down there, didntt

outside of the room, I dontt believe.

went down and went to bed.

<
MR. MC CULLOUGH: You both hadév

been away over the week end?

Yes, we went into the lobby, we met

even go

We didntt
&

,0(\
Dﬁé Monroe.

He weas always so kind of nice. H\SS%me up and

spoke to us. \{9

MR. HAYDEN: q?éﬁ you went into the

lobby—- Q)é\

About six o'clock. (<O

MR. @?ﬁDEN: Doug was apparently

alright, normagﬁb

Yes. ‘\‘OK

\C}' MR. HAYDEN: He hadn't

<:§g; shall Hungerford from Coldwat

been drinking?

er was there.

MR. MC CULLOUGH: Did you have trouble

K»gettlng a room at the hotel, was it
No, because Nancy had galled in the
MR, MC CULLOUGH: When

crowded?
afternoon.

did youdiscover

the condition of your apartment being cold and the

furnace out of repair?
I knew that Sunday night when I got

came in on the seven-thirty train.

pay attention to anybody. We were tired and ‘4555
N\

home from Detroit,

Joan and I stayed
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A.

there all night and when Nancy come in she didn't

want to stay in the cold house and then we decided

to go to the hotel and stay over night. S
The only two people that you know were in the .\AQ
hotel is Doug and Mr. Hungerford? K('\)Q
Yes, Marshall Hungerford. Doug spoke to us,év

think Nancy called and asked him for a r s‘&'vation

for us. {b&
P
Q{g)
Q’b
S
<
\
(<O
% 4
¥
o2
N\
&Y
N
xQ
0‘\9
>
KQ’
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A.

A.

Q-
A.
Q.
A.

NORMAN PEARLSTEIN, Room 203,

Sparrow Hospital.
MR. GORSLINE: We are conducting

an investigation in regard to the Hotel Kerns .<ssb

fire and we would like to get a statement from ¥§§?

N

MR. GORSLINE: I will s J&? you.

Yes, I willbe glad to give it.

(Witness sworn by Mr. GQ?§11ne)
EXALINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, \:\Q
Where is your home, Mr. Pearlsqsggﬁ
My home is in Boston. xfqu
You were registered at t Qﬁotel Kerns on the 10th
ofi December? QO
4
Yes. The 10th of @gcember, I had been there about
0\0
five or six wqus.
What was ng> room?
o

249. ,\’&\

Whag<@me did you retire the evening of the 10th?
Egat same night I left the street, I went up to

he Lansing Theatre and stayed there about amhour.

N
‘§3> The picture they had up there I had seen before and

&

Q.
A.

I got tiréed of it and walked out and went to the
hotel, must have been about ten o'clock.
Did you go immediately to your room?

I went immediately to the room, stopped a t the news
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stand and bought a paper and took up to the room.

Q. Were you aroused during the night by noise?

A. Every night there they always do have parties ()
so I knew there were parties and I didntt mind \{@Q
it so much. That particular night people werv&o
shrieking and hollering "What's the matter(@‘th
the elevator, what's the matter with tl{e%(sbtairs? "

I am a light sleeper. {0
©
MR, HAYDEN: T&a\/was the first
time you knew anything was wr% ?

A. Yes. Then again I wasnt't s{g‘e. I thought it was
just drunks who had stgged there and just hollering.
When I had an idea §g§1ething was wrong, I m imme-
diately got out.@ed and I looked in the hallway
and people we@ running up and down, hollering,
seemed tg\‘{g\a gale of smoke and fumes. I couldntt
keep n;{g&ead up. I started to close the door. I
kn@% was in danger. I put my pants over my

&@ﬁ\d, the door blew open after I closed it, blew

\?“ open again and the flames came toward me in my

Q’\\' room and the lights went out. It all hgpened in
C)(b about five m# minutes. I poked my head aam out,
come back, the door opened and the lights went out,
all you could hear was hollering "What in hell, is
the matter with the firemen?" "What in hell is the
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matter, it takes so long for the firemen, what
in hell kind of firemen are they}" The worst

screeching you ever heard. Nothing was left

)
for me to get out at all. I said, "What shall ‘QQ

A\
QO
KO
MR. HAYDEN: You mean yo aid

>

Yes, to myself. Run back, a mass oi(gﬂémes here

I do, jumpn
that to yyourself?

and I took those sheets and tied\:t:\&m together

as many as I could, I fig;uredttg’at was the best

way, they would kind of kin.(bmy fall. I jumped

out the window and I s]@ down those sheets and
when I fell, I fel]QQKmy back, the sheets in my hand
they gave away. a.;,was stunned for a moment. I

could hear p@\e hollering, tried to crawl

along an{/@% no place to go, it was so dark,

all yq\l(s}:ould hear--, I didnt't know where to go

a 1:.€}$I did fall and finally, as I remember, it

(aust have been about ten minuteées later, the

?& firemen arrived and then I saw, several lights
N

0’0&@

Q.

got around and I saw where I was. I had to
jump down another small embankment.

You didn't observe the time at all when you went
around?

No.
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MR. HAYDEN: Were you notified

by any call?

A. I wasntt evennotifiéd or nothing. AQ)%
Q. By phone or rapping on the door? c‘)(\\
A. YNo, nothing, nobody knocked at the door and ng?S

telephone or nothing to say the place was Qﬁ

fire, didn't hear nothing at all. I co&ﬁ hear

people hollering, and women, "What t@hell is

the matter with the firemen. Wl@the hell is

the matter with the firemen?Qf&at is the matter

that it takes them so lon%‘é"
A. Thatts all. Qé

%l
N
o
©
v/
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A.

WILLIAM JACOBI, Room 411 St.

Lawrence Hospital.

SWORN BY CORONER GORSLINE,

MR. MC CULLOUGH: Would you care‘<§£b

to make a statement in regard to the fire. You c\)(\\
are probably familiar with the fact we are m%sﬁaé
an investigation? Q§>
Only one statement I can make, I don'tqggsw much
about the fire, I didnt't get a min&/ﬁs notice.

EXAMINED BY MR. M%@LLOUGH
Where do you live? <2Q>
I live at Rutherford, N. éﬁb
Whendidyou register a€k€§é Kerns?
Monday night. Qp
What room were %Séba381gned?
317. ‘QK
What timqi?;d you retire?

About, &ven thirty.
Wh é:%as your attention first drawn to the fire?

thea.rd the crackling of flames and heat in the room.
You did not receive notification either through

means of the telephone or a knock on your door?

None at all.
Had you been aroused during the night at all by

noise or carousing?

45.
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A. To, I was tired and I went right to sleep.

Q. And when you awakened, the flames were in your

room? <
D
A. They were all over the top of the room. KC‘)Q
Q. Over the transome? bv

A. Over the transome and when I opened the windaq
to see where I had to jump the draft drqg%em
afterme and I couldn't wait, I coul%@ﬁs‘mp
for my money. I had about thirty\cgﬁlars, I
didnt*t stop for dough, that'sQéI came out
with, those blue pajamas. Q)é\
: MR. %@)&N: Were you barefooted?

A. Yes. I went to see %o’w far to jump. I went to
the door and ope%{?}@the door and it was all flames,

no chance to'@\ out, I slammed the door shut and
when I di\e} the transome window fell and broke
and tl{e_, raft from the window I opened chased the
fl@% almost to me.

\Q) MR. HAYDEN: The flemes were right

v

s\(& on you and youdidn't wait at all?

O@Q\. I didn't wait.

MR. HAYDEN; .You didn't try to

attract help or anything?
A. It was too far, the whole building seemed like 1t
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O

Q-
A.

§?~
&
R

was in motion,

Did you nltice the fire department at all?

9
R\~
Finally another fellow dropped off and he run outs(\\

I landed on the back roof where I lay a half hour.

to get help and two firemen came with a ladder\?~

and I slid down the ladder. e>
MR. HAYDEN: You said §§u layed

a half hour, were you unconscious? ‘Qﬁ

I was conscious a few minutes af@@?”i struck.

This knee hit my chin and I é{ﬁ#@bly got knocked

out. I ea crawled to the g}o to see how far I

had to go to the next d€§p guess I would

have dropped that too, no firemen around. All I

could hear was p le hollering "Help'. One

woman I heanqcﬁzgeaming and she died away. The

sounds %ot<>2;ker and weaker. Men were hollering

help‘%géyé me on the fourth floor. After I dropped,

a féayhen dropped after me, you could hear them

<@3hmp and holler for them and get no answer. 1

think the firemen got the rest on the roof.

Did the lights go on in your room?

I didn't even try to turn them on. It was light

enough. I didn't try to tphone or anything. I

knew it was on fire and that was enough.

You didntt look at your watch to see what time it wasz:
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A.

I didnt't take time for anything, just left the room,
if I kept my window down a few minutes and dressed

myself and got some money--but I was anxious to S

<

see how far that drop was. As soon as I opened N
&

the window, that wasthe end. I lost all my ?S
clothing and grip and samples. Qb
That'!'s all. *(b.
\
o

.

(o)
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FRANK SOCH IA, Room 418, Sparrow

Hospital.

SWORN BY CORONER GORSLINE,

EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, Q%
Q. Where do you live? C\)Q\A
A. 1225 Ottawa Street. ?5
Q. That is the Volunteers of America? ®Qe>
A. TYes. Q

>

Q. When did youfirst receive notice of tl@&‘ire?

A. Half past five in the morning. 4]

Q. Did you look at the clock or Q@ to determine that?

A. Yo. é\'

Q. How were you notified? é

A. A fellow came runnin%up fram the kitchen and said
the Kerns Hptel wa’egburmimg?

Q- Do you know whﬁo‘x was?

\

A. I don't kgo&)’is name, I know he worked in the
kitchex}.é\%\: believe his name is Smith.

Q. Did (BQ\look at your watch to determine that time
g@ne clock? p

és' O.

PR That is just an estimate?

O

A. Yes.

Q. You were aiding the fire department in the rescue work

they were doing?
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O

A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

A.

Yes.
They were there, the fire department when you got
there?
Yes. | K(})Q
You were injured as a result of your work? ‘?‘
Yes. (\e}
You were not in the hotel? {S\
I was in the lobby before I went on K‘hose line.
When you first got word of the ﬁqﬁg what part of
the building was burning? <2Q}
All parts of it. é\
It was all overthe buiz g was it?
Sure.
You were 1n3ured{@én a wall caved in?
When a wall cqsid in on Grand Avenue.
€§>/ MR. HAYDEN: Was the fire department

there Qgén you first went there?

Yes <;Hr.

<Sb MR. HAYDEN: Quite a lot of people,

\é>»a bunch of people around there at that time?

Qo

QéQA. No, there wasntt such an awful mob around there at

that time. They kept coming after I got there. At
the time I was hurt there was quite a few people,

Thatt's all.
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A.
Q.

THOMAS SKEDGELL, Room 213, St.
Lawrence Hospital.
PRESENT: Coroner Ray Gorsline,
Prosecuting Attorney Dan Mc Cullough &
Attorney Chas. H. Hayden. AQ)
SWORN BY CORONER GORSLINE: é§>

S
EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH, bv

>
6
&

what is the nature of your bu31ness?\>

Where do you live?

My home iB in Coral, Michigan.

I work for the Federal Land Bank\&teld representative.

You were registered at the KeQi(Qon December the 10th?

. %
Yes \Q

To what room were you @ggned?

209. g

Do you recall wlwgs}lme you retired that night?
About elevex\égzlock

Were you ‘othered or aroused durlng the night by

\__--—s-—-..._..__.--——-"

b01s§ 8 conduct loud talk?

\§ a conclusion of yours would you say as a result

’\\(b' of drinking?

O(O'QA.

Qk

A.

That would be my opinion.

How many times during the night or how late do you

recall?

The last I remember was, of course, I was sound--

ol.




I had been woke up several times but they had

quite a loud conversation to the effect, "We

are goigg to drive home, yes, tonight or this Agg
morning because it is three o'clock right now, C‘)(\\
come one, let's get the hell out of here." ?ﬁ

Q. You don't know who they were? ®Qb

A. No. 6

Q. Did you make complaint to the managix;@ss:babout

this conduct at all? (7]
&
A. No. >

Q. When were you first notifiqé\of the fire & ox
@ .
what awakened you? é

A. Why, someone running down the hall hollering "Fire",

———————————

whether on that ilgbr or someother floor, I do not

know. _ ®K®

Q. You were t\/awakened by a telphone call from the
office g§\my rapping on your door?

\S
A. No, @nebody running down one of the halls and
@m ____.—-*'"*-h-__._________“

K@ling "piren,
A e
@ What did you do when you heard the call?
C)(OQ\A I jumped up and set on the side of the bed, I was
half dazed, I was ound asleep that time of night,
my first thought was, here in a town like this,

the fire department would be here in a few minutes
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O’b

and probably be able to handle it even if there is
a little fire, but I thought better get dressed
anyway, that was just my thoughts. I got up from %
where I was sitting on the edge of the bed and e$$§
walked to the foot of the bed where my trouseﬂ?s
were hanging over the back of the chair.
remember picking up my underwear and Jluf\ at that
instant, flames came right in the tqéﬁsome, the
hall side of the transome. I thegéﬁt I wouldn't
have time to get dressed. Qﬁa bed my pants
and opened the door thlnklggfg would run down the
hall. No living man ce§£a run down the hall, the
flames came right in.“ What happened, I don't know.
I run overto thfﬁé?hdow and the flames followed
me from my QE§g>to the window.
Q. Was the w{?dbw open or closed do you remember?
BT thlné;i had it up a little bit before I went to
be&:SBut I remember opening her clear to the top
‘égzgé first thing.
45* How did you get out e the window?

(S‘A, I just crawled out there, three stories high and

after I got out the window, I was holding my head,
the thought came to me, if I can only get hold of

a telephone wire or anything, my thought was just




to get hold of a telephone wire. I was raised in
a small town where we fight fires by hand. I had
been on the fire department up there, a little
jerkwater town. I was hanging there to the window ‘Qégb
feeling all around to see if I could get hold of <§§>
anything and I found an inch piep pipe off: aboE§?~
three feet the side of the € window. I co just
reach it with my left hand. I had my oi?§r s on,
I got a toe hold in the brick, getn@a foot hold.
The pipe was awfully loose, I domN now whether
it was stuck up there for an {2§zlatlon wire, I
said, "Here goes, if it beggb a little, at least
it will help a little v(<Qd it held me. I grabbed
it and it held me an%I shinnied down that and then
I was on the rooﬁé&f a two story building.
Q. That iron pl%Qpparently went down to the roof?
A. Yes, Jjust- élnch pipe.

‘<§>' MR. GORSLINE: That was free
froqggee building so you could get a good hand hold?
‘é&t from the building, I could get hold of it. I

a§@>know it was an inch pipe, probably electric conduit

&

Q. How did you get off the roof you dropped on?

covering a wire.

A. When I got down there, of course, I thought I am

lucky to be on the roof, if I could only get off
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the roof. 1I evidently had grabbed my coat, my
overcoat and threw it out the window when I

opened the window and I had my portfolio with

)
R\
trying hard to save, really nothing but what C‘)Q\

all the bank records in it $e which I was

could be duplicated. I think I got burned ?S
by reaching back to get it. I couldn't ge(toQ
that but I got my bag and throwed that @;vn.
When I got down one story, I though:@\f picking
up my coat and bad and looking f@\a{ place to
get off and just reached do ré pick up my
bag and coat and this fel]év over in the

second room kicked ou égwindow light and it
came down and hit me,%n the head and just about
dazed me but di?@? cut me. I picked up my
coat, my ol (%at, I hadn't moved out of my
tracks ye&\fhen Silverberg jumped out and just

stmc%@e side of me. Then just at the time
a i@low by the name of Johnson from Grand Rapids
@ame running up to me with just his pajamas on
. (& and said,"I have broken my heel and I am freezing
(OQ\ to death, how are we going to get offt"® I got
O the overcoat and ¢ put it on this man, Johnson,
Just about that time, I had been staying there

@ couple of years and this part runs this way,
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the main front side andanother "L" back the other

way. This room 209 was in that corner of the back
court here on the north side of the south building, \469
and up here, my room was up there and when I got \60
down on the roof and got the overcoat on Johnsobv

a woman opened a window and got out on the si&
yelled deathly scream,'"Somebody save me"{b&l said,

"If you will jump, I will catch you."\‘ﬁxe said,

*How far?® I said, "You jump and%&ill catch yout
and she jumped and I caught helQ(OIn doing that

with this hand burned, I knz&ed the whole top

of my hand off, down to Q@eeax cords, ad I

caught her. I was woag'ering if it was Nancy Parker

or —- (0{\

Georgia Ball?\':\o

Georgka BaJK\.'(}'that is right.

Was sh ‘@nscious or unconscious?

> O » O

She w3s conscious, I am not sure it was her. I
cﬁeﬁt her and she had her night clothes on. The
‘{\'(b\flames were following her right there at the window,
C)(O'Q she would have to jump and I caught her. My thought

was, we will get off the north side and at that time
the smoke was rolling over our heads thick and dark,

you couldntt see a darn thing. I said, "Come on" and
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took them to the east end and tried to get a place,
had each by the hand and I walked right off the
roof of that building and landed on three electric
light wires, three wires that came in from a tele:<§gb
phone pole that were hooked onto a eave trough eésb'
the north east corner of that two story bui¥8> g.
I fell off a whole two feet from where thngﬁere
fastened on and fell right into those;ﬁS%be wires.
She jerked back, jerked away from\esgknd she didn't
fall. I went hand over hand o&@le wires and got
on the roof, got on again. <2Q2aid "We can't go
down here." About that &g;%, flames were Goming
out of the windows aqgciegan to light it up and
I could see a llté}e one story building on the
north side of Qﬁ} two story building and it got
a lot llght"@ for a few minutes then. At first
it was.ﬁﬁ}t a dirty dark out there where the
blao@é§moke rolled over our head, "I said, "Turn
aqg nd here and slide down on your belly, I will
‘é&help you over this ledge té& the one story building®
\é?‘ and we got on our bellies and slid off onto the
(:ﬁéQ one story building and this man Jpohnson follewed
us too. We got on the one story building. We
Could see whole barrels or tanks on the north

side of that. This woman didn't need any help
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then, she could see the ground was close enough

and she was going like a scared--, she got on

the barrels and run. I never see her since. .A®6
N
©

hurt at all. But Johnson when I turned aroun&?

I got on the barrels and got off without getting

he got on the barrels and he fell into one (b.o
and hutt his side. This man's nzme isﬁ@ H.
Thompson, 1417 Sigsbell Street, Gra{;&%apids.

That is all. &0
Q’b
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HARRY SILVERBERG, Rom 216,
St. Lawrence Hospital, sworn by Coroner Gorsline.

EXAMINED BY MR. MC CULLOUGH,

Q. Where do you live, Mr. Silverberg?

&

A. I live in Detroit. ?3

Q. When did youregister at the Kerns? ‘C§>

A. I would say about ten ot!clock Monday nj ﬁ%ﬁ

Q. To what room were you assigned? <?>

©

A. 309. AV

<

Q. What time did you retire if §§$7know?

A. Shortly after three o'cloqéz

Q. Now was there conside€§§ie gaiety and hilarity
in the hotel?

A. I wasn't around e hotel from the time I
registered un?&l I came back. I was out spending
the eveq{?&?with a friend of mine.

Q. You nQ§§éed the boisterous conduct and hilarity

2
WKE) you came back?

A.ﬁgg%en I came back at three otclock.

\§?~ Where was your attention first drawn to a fire,
by what meansg?

() A. That, I can't answer the question, what woke me,

p———

I don't know. All I know, I woke up and found

smoke and fire in my room. That was a nice thing

o —

o - s
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to greet a fellow with.
Q. What did you do then?

A. I tried to open the door and in my excitement (%)

Z
the door wouldn't open easily and smoke and 'Qé

flames were coming in around the door. I di ﬂ%:///‘

—

try to turn on_any lights. I could get a<g?rlection

coming in through the window and I wqgﬁ&égbk to
)

the window, the smoke was so thicky&} as almost
f\ —

suffocatqu ‘I kicked the giéésqune out with
my foot, my window had been }g\% little. I
kicked that out and I satxsaere astraddle of

that, keeping my nose ngthe lower corner where

. Q
I could get fresh aﬁ% to keep from suffocating.
el _
Q. Your room was fiiPed then with flames?
N
A. My room was {?§1ed with smoke.
Q- There wg{s}ﬁme flames there?
A. That ‘K&c&‘ight.
Q. w@s did you do then?
Auéé?he last I remember was hanging on the outside
\?* and the next I recall, I came to lying in this
’§3> bed. That makes it short and snappy and without

&

any flourishes.
Q. You were in your room after you awakened bu t a

short time before you were outside hanging on the
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A.

A.

A.

sill there?
No, it couldn't have been very long because I recall
my idea that flashed, instead of jumping out, was

9
to try and drop, I could see the ledge of the room .\AQ’

below, the window ledge and what I would do was KC‘)(\
drop rather than jump. I e thought I could dz@a

and hit the ledge with my feet, I knew I w 0

on the third floor. I had hung there, I&as over
the cafeteria or dining room, and kné}?ng the

layout of the hotel, rather tha&&eump, Lol

hit that and bounced, I woul{@?better ofif,

I hung there and when I 1{@%0 I was unconscious
because I don't recall(épopping.

4
So far as you recallkyor know you were not notified

by either the t@}lone oTr a rap on your door?

No. \;\Q
‘\C}' MR. HAYDEN: <You heard no alarm
x$
what%@?

NoQeir, to be frank with you I have just a faint

vsz'ollection, a recollection, I woke up coughing or

’\\(b' suffocating and the first thing that stared me in

&

o e A e iy i

the face was flames coming through the window. I
had seen fire enough to know what was going on.
MR. HAYDEN: You have no definite

knowledge or way of fixing the time at which you were
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‘hotel, I left a friend of mine and they said it QQ
N\

first awakened?

No. A1l I know, approximately, when I went to the

was around three o'clock. I called a cab and C\)Q

went to bed. 6?3
MR. HAYDEN: After you

the window you were "out" until you goéﬁ&re?

That is right. The last I recall I’Qs astraddle

of the window and getting air %@eep from

suffocating and hanging on Q@e, and, from the

time I fell until I land@lere, I don't recall

a thing. QO\

That is all. %'
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